N

%

» NorthLiberty s

IOWA

North Liberty Planning Commission
Tuesday, August 3, 2021, 6:30 PM
North Liberty City Council Chambers
1Quail Creek Circle, North Liberty, lowa 52317

This meeting may be accessed live by the public in person or on the internet at
northlibertyiowa.org/live, on Facebook at facebook.com/northliberty or on
YouTube at youtube.com/ northliberty. Meetings are rebroadcast on cable and
available on-demand on northlibertyiowa.org.

Call to Order

1. RollCall
2. Approval of the Agenda

3. Site Plan: Request of Solum Lang Architects, LLC to approve a Site Plan for
new dental office on .66 acres of property located on the east side of Jordan
Street approximately 300 feet south of Ashley Court.

Staff Presentation

Applicants Presentation

Public Comments

Questions and Comments

Recommendation to the City Council

®P o0 oW

4. Urban Renewal Area Amendment: Request of the City of North Liberty for
an amendment to the North Liberty Urban Renewal Area.

Staff Presentation

b. Public Comments

¢. Questions and Comments

d. Recommendation to the City Council

o

5. Approval of Previous Minutes
6. Old Business
7. New Business

8. Adjournment

Updated July 30, 2021, 12:23 PM



(N

r

» North Libert

|

MEMORANDUM
IOWA

To City of North Liberty Planning Commission

From Ryan Rusnak, AICP

Date July 30,2021

Re Request of Solum Lang Architects, LLC to approve a Site Plan for new
dental office on .66 acres of property located on the east side of Jordan
Street approximately 300 feet south of Ashley Court (1400 Jordan Street).

North Liberty City staff has reviewed the subject submission, and offer comments
presented in this memo. The staff review team includes the following personnel:
Ryan Heiar, City Administrator

Tracey Mulcahey, Assistant City Administrator

Grant Lientz, City Attorney

Tom Palmer, City Building Official

Kevin Trom, City Engineer

Ryan Rusnak, Planning Director

Request Summary:
The site plan proposes to construct a 4,080 square foot dental office and related
infrastructure.

S Highway 965 | Ranshaw Way




Existing Zoning:
The property is currently zoned C-2-A Highway Commercial District.

C-2-A Description;

The C-2-A Highway Commercial District is intended to provide for those commercial
uses which may take particular advantage of a highway location and/or due to size or
other nuisance constraints may be incompatible with the predominantly retail uses
permitted in the C-1-A and C-1-B Commercial Districts, and whose service areais not
confined to any one neighborhood or community.

JORDAN ST.

"
0
-
>
<
=
- =
Q
x
(D

| subject Property




Consistency with Comprehensive Plan:
The property is designated Commercial on the Future Land Use Map.

The C-2-A zoning is consistent with the Commercial designation.

JORDAN ST

v
©w
-
>
<
=
I
o
T
v

BURR DR

‘Qi‘-
e ¢

{7 ”]Subject Property




Approval Standards:

Section 165.04(2) of the North Liberty Code of Ordinances entitled, “Site Plan
Requirements” sets forth the approval standards (Ordinance language in italics and staff
analysis in bold).

2. Site Plan Requirements. Site plans, which are required for review and approval for any
use in any district or elsewhere by this code, shall comply with and illustrate the
following:

D. Allsite plans shall clearly illustrate the general methods of development, design,
special distribution, location, topography (both existing and proposed), soil erosion
controlmeasures, relationship to flood overlay zones, and such other information
as necessary to show compliance with the requirements of this code. A preliminary
site plan may be submitted for preliminary land use approval however, the final site
plan required by this code shall be submitted, reviewed and approved prior to the
issuance of building or construction permits.

Itis staff's opinion that the site plan illustrates the general methods of
development, design, special distribution, location, topography (both
existing and proposed), soil erosion control measures, and such other
information as necessary to show compliance with the requirements of this
code.

E. The site plan shall include the following legal information:
(1) Legal property owner’s name and description of property.
(2) Applicant’s name, requested land use, and zoning.
(3) If the applicant is other than the legal owner, the applicant’s interest shall be
indicated and the legal owner’s authority to appeal shall be certified.
This information has been provided onsheet 120.

F. The site plan shall clearly illustrate in color perspective and enumerate the following
information:
(1) Property boundary lines, dimensions, and total area.
This information has been provided on sheet 120.

(2) Contour lines at intervals of not more than five feet, City datum. If substantial
topographic change is proposed, the existing topography shall be illustrated on
a separate map and the proposed finished topography shown on the final site
plan.
This information has been provided on sheet 140.

(3) The availability and location of existing utilities.
This information has been provided on sheet 160.



(4) The proposed location, size, shape, color, and material type of all buildings or
structures.
This information has been provided on the architectural renderings.

(5) The total square feet of building floor area, both individually and collectively.
This information has been provided on sheet 120. The building would be
4,080 square footin area.

(6) The number of dwelling units, bedrooms, offices, etc, as required to determine
special compliance.
This information has been provided on sheet 120.

(7) The proposed location of identification signs. An identification sign is defined
as a sign displaying the name, address, insignia or trademark, and occupant of a
building or the name of any building on the premises. Installation shall be in
accordance with the Chapter 173 of this code.

This information has been provided on the architectural renderings.

(8) A vicinity sketch showing detailed adjacent land uses within 500 feet of the
property and general existing land uses within 1000 feet of the property.
This information has been provided on sheet120.

(9) Existing buildings, right-of-way, street improvements, utilities (overhead or
underground), easements, drainage courses, vegetation and large trees, etc
This information has been provided on sheets 120 and 160.

(10) Farking areas, number of parking spaces proposed, number of parking spaces
required by this code, type of surfacing to be used etc.
This information has been provided on sheet 120.

(11) Walkways, driveways, outside lighting, walls, fences, signs, monuments, statues
and other manmade features to be used in the landscape.
Walkways and driveways are shown on sheet 120 and the lighting plan.
No walls, fences, monuments or statues are proposed.

(12)Location and type of all plants, grass, trees, or ground cover to be used in the
landscape. Landscaping shall be illustrated in elevation and color perspective
with the size and exact names of plants, shrubs, or trees to be planted clearly
indicated.

This information has been provided on sheet L100.



(13)Walls, fences or other artificial screens to be used as buffers shall be shown in
elevation and color perspective with proposed height and structural material to
be used indicated. See Section 165.02 for the guidelines concerning
landscaping.

Walls, fences or other artificial screens are not proposed.

(14) Traffic considerations, architectural themes, pedestrian movement, etc, and all
other considerations pertinent to the proposed use may be requested for
illustration or statistical purposes.

There are no traffic concerns. There is a dedicated pedestrian walkway
to the Jordan Street sidewalk.

(15)The methods of compliance with all applicable flood plain development
standards and flood (overlay) districts as contained in this code.
The subject property is not located within a flood hazard area.

Additional Considerations:
North Liberty Code of Ordinances Section 169.12 entitled, “Design Standards” and

Section 169.13 entitled, “Other Design Standards” sets forth certain design standards
(applicable Ordinance language in italics and staff analysis in bold).

Section 169.12

I Requirements for All Districts. The following requirements shall be observed for all
development in all districts:

A. Building design shall be visually harmonious and compatible with the neighborhood
character.
Itis staff's opinion that the building design would be visually harmonious
and compatible with the area. The building would contain window glazing,
masonry and board and battensiding.

B. Buildings located on property with double frontages shall have similar wall design
facing both streets.

This is not applicable.

C. Buildings shall have a consistent architectural style throughout the development on
each lot, as defined by repetition of exterior building material and colors, and
architectural efements.

This is a single-use site. There is a consistent architectural style throughout
the development.



D. Except for the ID, RS RD and R-FB districts, color schemes shall be primarily based
on earth tones. Earth tone colors include colors from the palette of browns, tans,
greys, greens, and red. Earth tone colors shall be flat or muted. Building trim and
accent areas may feature non-earth tone and brighter colors. In any district, the
use of high intensity colors, neon or fluorescent color and neon tubing is prohibited,
The building would be grey in color.

E. Special attention shall be taken to incorporate external mechanical equipment into
the design such that it does not detract from the aesthetics of the site and building.
At most, an exterior cooling condenser would be located outside of the
building. This will need to be screened by the landscaping.

F. Exceptin the R-FB district, a minimum roof pitch of 5:12 shall apply to gable, hip, or
shed roofs. This does not apply to portions of a roof that are separate from the
structure’s primary roof. The color of the roof shall be visually harmonious and
compatible with the building color scheme.

The building would achieve consistency with this requirement.

G. Roof top equipment shall be screened.
No rooftop equipment is proposed.

H. Reflective surfaces that may cause glare or traffic hazards are not acceptable.
Reflective surfaces are not proposed.

4. Requirements for Development in Office and Commercial Zoning Districts.

A. Commercial zoning districts are intended to enhance public welfare by providing for
safe, convenient, high quality pedestrian-oriented commercial centers that
contribute to community identity as energetic and attractive focus points. Through
development and redevelopment within these districts, the city recognizes the
importance of creating high quality development areas to the quality of life for
residents of the city, the impact quality development has on the image of the
community, and the need to provide restrictions and guidelines to enhance visual
appearance and functionality. The objectives addressed through these regulations
include the following:



(1) Design. To achieve appealing aesthetic design through high quality architecture
and construction, with attention to placement, relationship, and orientation of
structures and amenities to provide both internal cohesiveness and
compatibility with surrounding uses.

The building would contain window glazing, masonry and board and
batten siding. It is staff's opinion that the proposed design achieves
consistency with this design standard.

(2) Walkability. To achieve overall development patterns that encourage walking
and reduce dependence on the automobile to travel from one business to
another, and so reduces the dominance of the automobile within the
development.

There is a dedicated pedestrian walkway to the Jordan Streetsidewalk.
This leads to an outdoor seating area.

(3) Human-scale Activity. To achieve a sense of place by emphasizing pedestrian
interaction with commercial uses rather than sprawling automobile-dominated
designs, both in building architecture and public or private outdoor areas.

Itis staff's opinion that the proposed design achieves consistency with
this design standard.

(4) Compatible Uses. To achieve the right blend of uses, compact and well-
designed, that complement each other and provide cohesive overall
developments.

This is a single-use site.

B. In addition to requirements of subsection 1 of this section, the following requirements
shall be observed for development in the office and commercial zoning districts:
(1) Site Layout Requirements.

(a) Pedestrian Areas. Each development shall provide a complete network of
paths, plazas, and open spaces that interconnect building entrances, parking,
sidewalks, other properties, and other pedestrian amenities. These pedestrian
areas are expected to constitute a significant portion of development area, and
may include plazas, special paving areas between parking and entrances, and
outdoor eating patios. Additionally, portions of pedestrian areas should be at
least partly covered so that users are protected from rain and intense sun. New
developments will be required to connect to paths and sidewalks established by
previously-approved developments,

This is a single-use site. However, thereis a dedicated pedestrian
walkway to the Jordan Street sidewalk. This leads to an outdoor seating
area.



(b) Outdoor infrastructure Design. Each development shall provide outdoor
lighting fixtures, integrated street pavers or patterns, and landscaping that
reinforces quality building design and blends with previously-approved
developments, when appropriate. Design elements may include decorative
lighting, seating with benches, low walls, planters, enhanced paving techniques,
and other features complimentary to the development.

Itis staff's opinion that the proposed design achieves consistency with
this design standard.

(c) Parking Areas. Parking areas shall consist of areas that are aesthetically
pleasing, landscaped to screen public views, and located so as not to be the
dominant feature along any street or within any development. The use of
alternate materials to designate pedestrian areas within or adjacent to parking
lots is encouraged, and pedestrian areas shall be separated from vehicular
traffic with landscaping, decorative posts, special paving, or other measures to
clearly define the pedestrian spaces. Property owners are encouraged to
establish shared parking zones among uses cn one or maore lots.

Itis staff's opinion that the proposed design achieves consistency with
this design standard.

(2) Building Materials and Design Requirements.

(a) Materials. Exterior vertical building elevations in all commercial districts except
for the C-3 district shall be composed of at least 60% brick or other masonry
products. Exterior vertical building elevations in the C-3 district shall be
composed of at least 90% brick or other masonry products. Exterior walls not
composed of masonry products shall not be covered with ribbed metal siding
commonly referred to as corrugated metal. The required masonry area shall be
based on a net wall surface, defined as the total area between ground level and
the soffit or roof line, from farthest outside wall left to farthest outside wall
right, with window and door areas subtracted out.

The building would contain window glazing, masonry (at least 60%) and
board and batten siding.



(b) Design. Buildings and building features shall be sized and detailed

appropriately for pedestrian use. Projected or recessed doorways and windows,
awnings, and other architectural features may be used to achieve this design.
Traditional strip-retail type frontages featuring long flat frontages with
regularly spaced doors and unbroken expanses of concrete approaching the
storefronts are specifically disallowed. Side and rear elevations shall be
comprised of the same materials and reasonably similar in character and quality
as the front elevation unless screened from view from afl public streets and
residential areas by topography differences, landscaping materials, or other
screening devices, in which case building material may be concrete block or tilt-
up concrete panels.

Itis staff's opinion that the proposed design achieves consistency with
this design standard.

Section 169.13

2 Parking Lot Screening. All parking lots shall be screened from public streets utilizing
plantings and berms to help maintain visually attractive corridors.
Itis staff's opinion that the parking lot screening achieves consistency with this
design standard.

4. Yards, Ground Cover, and Landscaping. Established grass, either sod or seed, is
required for all yards for all new buildings and additions over 500 square feet in area, in
addition to trees and screening that may also be required by other code sections, prior
to occupancy.

B. Tree Requirements for Commercial, Office Park, or Industrial Development. For

each Commercial, Office Park, or Industrial Development, one tree will be shown
for every 2000 square feet of building footprint.

Itis staff's opinion that the parking lot screening achieves consistency with
this design standard.

Staff Recommendation:

Findings:

The commercial use of the property would be consistent with the current C-2A
Highway Commercial District and the Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use Map
designation of Commercial, and

The site plan would achieve consistency with North Liberty Code of Ordinances
Section 165.04(2) entitled, "Site Plan Requirements” Section 16512 entitled
“Design Standards, Section 169.13, entitled "Other Design Standards” and other
Code of Ordinance requirements.

1.



Recommendation:

Staff recommends the Planning Commission accept the two listed findings and forward
the request to approve a Site Plan on approximately .66 acres for a new dental office at
1400 Jordan Street to the City Council with a recommendation for approval.



CORRIDOR COMMERCIAL -PART TWO A, LOT 24

NORTH LIBERTY, QWA

NATURAL GAS

MIDAMERICAN GAS
Contact Nome : Carson Hemphil

319-341-4401

1
w
w
o
ASHLEY CT/ - &5
]
g
2 2
2
g &
X S
E
£
]
(xy
(2]
~ NoTToscAE
(EGAL DESCRIPTION
072 OF CORRDOR CONVERGAL SISOV — PART 70 5 O TsE:
S0 hocompRnee TEREDr COUTINN G Aok 26 '
SUBUECT 70 EASHUENTS AN RESTRICTIONS OF RECOR
PROPOSAL
FPRGANT PLATS T DEVELGP DENTAL OFFIGE O THE 088 AGRE ST
DEVELPVENT SCHEDUIE
e e
Tor T [orar VEDIGAL OTFCE T 2021 TR
b 2022
DEVELPVENT CHARACTERISTICS
CURRENT ZONIG 15 =24
ST SRR pequney
FRONT A0 i
NG Tor
Rk i B
MR- wore
Lor Fronace
H=
HRNON suLoNG HEIGHT 2R or 25 sromes
LOT AREA 2B,895 SF (100%)0.66 AC)
SN AREA — PROPOSED 050 o (1028
PAVING AREA — PROPGSED 14,844 SF (51.37%)
GREEN SPACE Al 9,971 SF (34.51%)
LAAp uSE WIENSITY CaucuLaTaNs
FLOOR AREA(FA) /' LAND AREA(LA) = FLOOR AREA RATIO[FAR)
BU\LDWG sF{FA)
26508 3 9971 = - smase s 1
6UBU SF(FA) / SB 866 SF(LA) 10 (PROPOSED FAR)
C18 (amsoon rae)
eaRic ScouRAURITS
BENTAL GPFICE (4030 S 1 SPACE / 200 SF OF FLOOR ARCA = 21 SPACES
SPACES REQUIRED: 21 SPACES (1 ADA)
SPACES PROVIDED: 2 SPACES (1 ADA)
NOTE, ACCESS FOADS NEED TO_BE DESIGNED T0 SUFPORT FIRE AFPARATUS
NEBiniG a7 LEAGT 7h.coo Los.
UTILITY COMPANY CONTACTS
e o oo

Linn Caunty REC S
ELECTRIO Contact Neme : Johna Nunemetker He-377-1%87
GITY OF NORTH LIBERTY WATER
VATER Contact Noma : Tom Polmar 319-626-5736
WASTEWATER

CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY WASTEWATER
Contact Noma : Torn Polmer 319-628-5738

S0UTH SLOPE
coununicanons | SUTHSLOPE s18-227-71m
MEDIACOM
INTERNET/TV | Contack Neme: CARL NORTON 19-sa4-620

UTILITES
TiE SONACIOR ShL NoEY lows

1OV AT
ONE CALL.,

WHERE PLBLIG UTLTY TXURES ATE SHOWL A5 BISTNG O T PLAYS G ENCOUNTERED W)
THE CONSTRUCTION AREA, IT SHALL BE THE RESFONSE CONTRACTOR T0 NOTIFY THE
ANERS S O (T PHIOR 1o THE BEGNANG OF Ay CONSTRUCTON. T COURACTOR
SHALL AFFC ACLITES PO NEGESSAR
UNDERGROUND.FACILITIES, STRUGTURES AND

SUR! D TERERORE THOR SCATONS
ONLY. IT 15 POSSIBLE THERE MAY BE OTHERS, THE EXISTENCE OF WHICH
OR SHOWN. IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESFONSIEILTY TO DETERMINE THEIR EXISTENGE AND EXACT
LOCATION AND TO AVOID DAMAGE THERETO. N

ALLOWED T0 THE CONTRACTOR FOR ANY INTERFERENCE OR DELAY CAUSED BY SUCH WO

82 R oleaNe o oA

NETWORK

ATET TRANSMISSION

Contact Nome: LENNY VOHS B16-275-4014

NOTE: THE CONTACTS LISTED WERE PROVIDED BY IOWA ONE CALL SERVICE.

1 horsby certify that this enginssring docur

woa prpored by
ma o indar my diract supervision and Xy Toenand
Professionl Engineer under the Ian State of low

KEVIN J. GOON,

20__
PE. lowa Lo, No. 26368

SEAL

CORRIDOR COMMERCIAL -PART TWO A, LOT 24
NORTH LIBERTY, JOHNSON COUNTY, IOWA

SITE PLAN

PLAT PREPARED BY.
MMS CONSULTANTS INC.
1917 S. GILBERT STREET
IOWA CITY, IA 52240

APPLICANT:

SOLUM LANG ARCHITECTS, LLC
1101 OLD MARION RD NE
CEDAR RAPIDS, IA 52402

APPLICANT'S ATTORNEY:
MATT HEKTOEN

115 3RD STREET, SUITE 1200
CE3DAR RAPIDS, 1A 52401 711 S. GILBERT STREET
IOWA CITY, IA 52240

So04244°
1317

23350°

CORRIDOR COMMERCIAL

See7 e

025 10 5 m
GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET
fravan

PROPOSED BUILDING
4080 SF

GAEAR Ut

JORDAN STREET

150000

o

3 anun

o

TG STOR SEVER AND

UTITY EASE]

N

97,00
SO0AZATE

\ o' CORRIDOR COMMERCIAL
¢ SUBDIVISION -PART TWO B

NOTE:

Kewore

INSTALL DRIVE AND PARKING (SEE PAVING LEGEND
THBLE THS SLCET FOY THGONESS AND WATERAL)
SEE DETAIS DN SHEET

INSTALL STANDARD 6 CLRB AND GUTTER PER DETAIL
ON SHEET C500

CONSTRUCTION SHALL CONFORM TO PLANS AND DETAILS PREPARED FOR
THIS PROJECT BY MMS CONSULTANTS, INC. AS WELL AS CONFORM TO THE
IOWA STATEWIDE URBAN DESIGN AND SPECIFICATIONS (SUDAS) MANUAL.
CONSTRUCTION SHALL ALSO CONFORM TO THE CURRENT CITY OF NORTH
LIBERTY DESIGN STANDARDS, WHICH SHALL SUPERSEDE PLANS AND DETAILS

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE TRAFFIC
CONTROL PER IDOT STANDARD ROAD PLAN TC-419
OR SUDAS 8030-110 AND CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY
REQUIREMENTS AT ALL TIMES DURING WORK
WITHIN PUBLIC R.O.W.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE WITH
UTILITY PROVIDERS FOR ANY REQUIRED
RELOCATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES.

0.66 ACRES

| E++

CIVIL ENGINEERS

LAND PLANNERS

LAND SURVEYORS
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS
ENVIRONMENTAL SPECIALISTS
1917 S. GILBERT ST.

oW CIY, WA 52245

1o S0

Dote | Reveion

PER CITY COMMENTS - KICKLE

SITE LAYOUT AND
DIMENSION PLAN

STANDARD LEGEND AND NOTES

PROPERTY &/or BOUNDARY LINES
CONGRESSIONAL SECTION LINES
RIGHT—OF - WA
EXISTNG RIGHT-OF—WAY LINES
CENTER LNES

EXISTNG CENTER LINES
LOT LINES, INTERNAL

4 PCC (3,883 )

INCLUDING OFFSITE PAVING

Kenvms
oneen
@ )T LINES, PLATTED OR BY DEED
77777777 BROPOSED EASEMENT UNES
e
PROVIDED BY MMS CONSULTANTS
(@Rt
=l
@ INSTALL PCC SIDEWALK PER CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY. SHEET INDEX —EXIST— —~PROP—
STANDARDS; SEE DETAL ON SHEET €500 = & - poner poue
BENCHMARK INFORMATION ES 3 ERE,
) |srat proxenen evce soewu peR oeTaL on 120 SITE LAYOUT AND DIMENSION PLAN PONT | ELEVATION | DATUM oescaiPTIon = s - ;ga& TotE WA
pa
C140 EROSION CONTROL, SWPPP AND SITE ARROW BOLT ON HYDRANT ON THE & - - LE
- SIGE o JoRDAL 5 s - oie
(5 |wsmaL « woe paveven uamncs (ve) GRADING PLAN 205 | 763763 | navoss | FEOUT OF ANGERSON CHROPRACTIC e ~ SANITARY MANHOLE
A - — FIRE HYDRAN’
() | BRSTEL RO, oaTe W g;gg (S;ENEEUJA'{‘L\BTE/;“LND DETALS STNG: 2157311 51 £ LT
ARG CTUAL PLANS, e ST (o WS FONT 205
o o — DRAINAGE MANHOLE
PROPOSED ADA PARKING, SYMBOL, W/ SIGNAGE, AND. L100 SITE LANDSCAPE PLAN - o CuRE IMLET
RAMPS PER DA STANDARDS HORIZONTAL CONTROL e
E I = - = FROPOSED SANITARY SEWER
TRANSITION TO NO CLRE onr | wornne [ e[ DESCRPTION EXISTNG STORM SEWEF
PAVING LEGEND W | ez zrame o o on ot P —r sk LU
WSTALL DRIVE ENTRANCE PER NORTH LBERTY OF INTAKE ALONE THE
() |Spaoe e Goks oo ERST0E OF VorAN STFEET ELECWNAEL SL‘EE?
030301 o Excn S0 o e . RERnGE Rt SR,
- = CONTOUR LIES (1" INTERVAL
(0) |t maronee eao i weeom, coomomare M2 | 63488303 215735108 | ot AN "' ON TOP OF INTAKE —_—  ———_ FroosED GROW
W ELECTRIEAL CONTRACTOR ANG.ChiN GOUNTY REc: ALONG ST S OF JORDAN
6" PCC OVER (6,422 SF) STREET SOUTH OF ANGEF ~ EXISTNG TREE LINE
HROBRACTE.
() | smut eavson vonrs a7 om sies or T RN S, ~ EXSTHG DECUOUS TREE & SHAUS
R ———

— EXISTING EVERGREEN TREES & SHRUBS

THE ACTUAL SIZE_AND LOCATION OF ALL PROPOSED FACIITIES
SHALL BE VERIFIED WITH CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS, WHICH
AFE To BE FREPATED AND SUBUITTED SUBSEQUENT T0 THE
APFROVAL OF THIS DOCUME

CORRIDOR
COMMERCIAL
-PART TWO A,
LOT 24

NORTH LIBERTY
JOHNSON COUNTY
IOWA

MMS CONSULTANTS, INC.

. 07-01-2021
Tengedty[FeaBok i
IC 1319

T B

KLE 1 )
L
oo C120

7410-003




COMPACTED NATIVE
SOIL BACKFLL

FILTER FABRIC —

MATERIAL AND THORQUGHLY COMPACTED.

SILT FENCE DETAIL

UNDISTURBED OR
COMPACTED SOL.

INSTALLATION MAINTENANCE
I PoSTS AL 5 133 POUTES PER LNEAL FOOT STEEL W I SLr ECES Sy BE INSPECTD NEBKLY 410 AFTER EAch
ACUNMOM LENGTH OF 5 Fi 5TS AL A RANFALL EVENT GF 05 INGHES.OF MORE, DURNG PERIODS
PROKECTONS FOR FASTENNG W 16 1 CF PROLONGED RAN NSPECTIONS SHALL B AT 13
2 SLTFENCE FABRIC SHALL CONFORY T0 i DALY, ANY REPARS NEEDED To MANTAN THE SILT FENCE'S
SPEGFIGATION SECTON A195.01 . ST FENAING SHALL BE A EFFECTVENESS SHALL B NAGE MEDATEL
NN CF 247 AND A WAXIMUM OF 56° HGH WHEN 2 SHGULD TIE FABHIC ON A SLT FENCE D
Couriee SECONE INEFFECINE PRIOR TO STABLZING THE OPSLOPE
5. TEPLER piEme st oF FURCHASED I A cONTRUoUs AREAS THE FABRIC SHALL BE REPLAGED Fi
RO o T Lol o 10 THE U 5. SEONENT DEPGSITS SHOULD BE REMOVED AFTER EACH
P R W RS ARE NECESEARY, e P cmw Sto EN T GEPOSITS
SIALEE SPLtED ToGenER O FEAGH SPPYOINTEL QUE- LT e o o TiE
WITE A NNMOU 8 OVERLAR, AND SECURELY SEALED. FENGE. SILTS REMOVED 1 63 I\ 4 PROTEGTED
4. POSTS SHALL BE ‘SPACED A UAXMUM CF 8 FEET APART FLAGE THAT WLL PREVENT THER ESORPE FROM T
4D DRIVEN SECURELY INTO THE CROUND. ALONG THE FENCE ConsTruCTON S
AT P03 SHAL B GRS o T GRoD A 4. 00y SEOMENT DEFGSITS REMANING I PLACE AFTER THE
MM O SLT FENGE 19 0! ONGER, NEEDED SHALL BE DRESSED To
5 Ao sm £ CAATED ArPROMATILY + W GOUFORM WTH THE EXSTHO GRAOE, PREPARED AND
. BY 12" DEEP ALONG THE PSLOPE SIE OF THE POSTS o S sy mouse i mace w1 vo Lo
SUCH THAT THE FABRIC EXTENDS INTO THE 15 DIRECTED BY THE POLUTION PREVE!
SUcH THAT THE FABRIC EXTENDS INTO THE TRENCH A GERERALLY ST FINGES SHAL REWAN UNTE THE UPSLORE
SHOWN | ABOVE, THE FAIRIC SHALL B FAST ARERS i STaLED W ESTABUSLED RS Coven
5 e e '5ACK FLLED WTH EXCAVATED

EROSION CONTROL LEGEND

= FINAL FILTER SOCK

SLT FenCE

TEMPORARY PARKING AND STORAGE

CONCRETE TRUCK/EQUIPNENT WASHOUT

PORTABLE RESTROOM

DOCUNENT LOCATION (PERMITS, SWFFF, INSPECTION FORNS, ETC.)

FILTER SOCK INLET PROTEGTION

FILTER SOCK BEHIND CURB AT CURE RANP.

Apmuon o or THE SwEr

TEMPORARY SOIL STOCKPILE AREA
TEMPORARY ROCK. CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE /EXIT
—

THE ABOVE LISTED ITEMS ARE SHOWN IN THEIR RECONNENDED LOCATIONS. I A CONTROL MEASURE IS ADDED OR MOVED TO
SUTABLE LOCATON, OIGATE e REVSION ot THIS'SHEET e BLANKS LEFT FOR OTHER WEASURES sHoULD o UseD I A0 164 ot
INPLENENTED O SITE, ADDITIONAL PRAGTIGES FOR EROSION PREVENTION AND SEDIMENT GONTROL GAN BE FOUND IN

= PERIVETER SLT FENCE

DIRECTION OF OVERLAND FLOW

DUMPSTER FOR GONSTRUCTION WASTE

RIP RAP QUTLET PROTEGTION

CO

025 0 15w
(GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET
priven

oM

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE TRAFFIC 8
CONTROL PER IDOT STANDARD ROAD PLAN TC-419

OR SUDAS 8030-110 AND CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY
REQUIREMENTS AT ALL TIMES DURING WORK

WITHIN PUBLIC R.OW.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE WITH
UTILITY PROVIDERS FOR ANY REQUIRED
RELOCATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES.

GRADING NOTES

1.) MAXINUN SLOPE ON CUTS AND FILLS SHALL BE 3.5: HORIZONTAL TO 1: VERTICAL
2) NO EXCAVATION SHALL BE ALLOWED WITHIN 2' OF PROPERTY LINES.

3) WHERE HEIGHT OF FILL IS GREATER THAN 30° AN INTERMEDIATE TERRAGE OF AT
LEAST & WIDE SHALL BE ESTABLISHED AT MID HEIGHT. SEE TYPICAL AILL SECTION.

4.) COMPACTION TO BE 90% MODIFIED PROCTOR WHERE > 6:1 SLOPE.

5) ALL TREES OUTSIDE THE LMITS OF GRADING OPERATIONS SHALL BE SAVED, LNLESS
OTHERWISE INDICATED TO BE REMOVED. TREES NEAR THE EDGES OF GRADING LMTS
AND N THiE S DETENTION BASIN AREAS SHALL BE SAVED IF POSSIALE,
WITHIN THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE SPECIFICATIONS.

5 PRIOR T0 ANY GRADING A CONSTRUCTION SAFETY FENCE SHALL BE INSTALLED 50 FEET
FROM TRUNKS OF TREE TED.

7) STABILZATION SEEDING SHALL BE CONPLETED AS SOON AS POSSIBLE, BUT NOT NORE THAN
14 DAY, IO CONPLETN G GRADNG N ANY AGEA of CRADNE OPATONS DSTUREED
AREAS SHALL BE KEPT AS VENT LARGE SCALE EROSION
FRIELEUS, 1 THE GRAONE CENTHACTOR 31065 CRAGHE CERRATONS FOR NORE THAN 15 DAY,
THEN STABILIZATION SEEDING SHALL BE DONE ON ALL DISTURGED AREAS.

£ SLT FENGE LOGATONS AN LENGTHS, AS INDIOATED. ARE APPROMATE ONLY. FIAL
STHS WILL BE DETERMINED, AS NEEDED, UPON COMPLETION OF
GHAONG GRERATINS . HEn

GRADING AND EROSION CONTROL NOTES

TOTAL SITE AREA: 0.72 _ACRES
TOTAL AREA TO BE DISTURBED: 0,72 ACRES

EROSON COUTROL NEASURES SHOWN SHAL 8F UsED

SToR WATER PLLLTON PREVENTION PLAN (SWPEE
FOR THE SITE. ¥ ADDITIONAL NEASURES ARE USED, |
TVPE AND LOCATION OF SAD NEASURE ON THIS PLAN.

SHALL GOr
DISToRaRG ACTUTES

i
CITY CSR REGULATIONS.
THE FOSON coNTROL CONTRACTOR seALL WSTAL T

THER APPROVED FORM OF INLET PROTECTION AT EAC
S CenT 75 e S

EROSION CONTROL NEASURES SHALL BE REEVALUATED AND
GDIED: i SECeosaRy AT THE TWE CF SITE BEVELGPUENT.

ADDTIONAL EROSION AND SEDIVENT CONTROL WEASUITES THAT COLLD
D ON SITE, IF NEEDED, CAN BE FOUND IN APPENDIX D OF THE
¥t WATER oL FLAN (SWPPP) BINDER PREPARED

REGULAR CLEANING OF VEMIGLES THAT LEAVE THE SITE.

FOLLOWNC WSTALLATION oF PERNETER SLT FENGE ANO TENPORARY
T T T

GPCToR 70 SCHEDULE A SITE NSREGON FHIOR 70 ANY SO

CONTRACTOR SHALL ISTALL A ROCK ENTRANCE AND PERFORM [
T B
£ COUTIACIOR SHALL FOLLO THE NPOES PERMIT, SUPPP, AND THE

wren socks o )

DURING FLL

NDICATE THE.

o

R
H STREET INTAKE

9) ALL STREET SUBGRADES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AND CONPACTED N ACCORDANCE WITH
CITY OF NORTH LIBERTBSIGN AND CONSTRUGTION STANDARDS AND PROCEDURES.

NOTES:

1. TEMPORARY STABILIZATION IS REQUIRED ON
DISTURBED AREAS AFTER THE 14TH DAY OF
INACTIVITY.

STANDARD LEGEND AND NOTES

()
=1
&
5
[
m
(o)
m
iz
(v)

CONGRESSIONAL SECTION LI
s — — RICHT-OF-WAY LINES
EXISTING RIGHT-OF—WAY LINES

*~
2. FINAL STABILIZATION SHALL BE
R) — RECORDED DIMENSIONS
MPLSVENTED WIHN 14 0RYS oF FivaL o B G e
SHEET INDEX 3 & CFOVER pocE wyorop
- - — POWER POLE W/TRANS
c120 SITE LAYOUT AND DIMENSION PLAN = = - pows PO woH
C140 EROSION CONTROL, SWPPP AND SITE b T Dl
GRADING PLAN ) S T Sty o
€160 SITE UTILITY PLAN 4 . e
€500 GENERAL NOTES AND DETAILS g g - gsagu‘s[ MANHOLE.
L100 SITE LANDSCAPE PLAN =, e
A
OV AZE:
UTLTES /

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY IOWA
Qe AL AT Bl O 500/292 saB w
NO LESS THAN 48 HRS.

82 AW oleoN oR SXcAATON.

WIERE PUBLIG UTWTY FXUTES ATE SHOW 45 EXSTNG O THE PLAIS O ENGOUNTERED Wl
FeA T SHAL BE T EESEONSBLITY o THE COUTRACTOR T om
SIRERS OF 0% (TUTES SHOR 15 TiE BESKANG OF Al GoNS oA TR
SHALL APFORD ACCESS O THESE FAGLITIES FOR NEGESSARY CDIFATION: uF SERVICES.
UNDERGROUND FACILITIS, STRUK m 2 M AVALABLE
VS A

ALLOWED TO THE CONTRACTOR FOR ANY INTERFERENCE OR DELAY CAUSED BY SUCH WORK.

- ~ -~ CONTOUR LINES (1" INTERVAL)
—————— PROPOSED GROUND

— EXISTNG TREE UNE
~ EXISTNG DECIDUOUS TREE & SHRUS

— EXISTING EVERREEN TREES & SHRUBS

SHALL BE VERFIED WITH CONSTRUGTION DOCUMENTS, Wi
ARE TO BE PREPARED AND SUBMITTED SUBSEQUENT TO THE
APPROVAL OF THIS DOCUMENT.

PROPERTY d/or SOUNDARY LNES

THE AGTUAL SIZE AND LOGATION OF ALL PROPOSED FAGLITES

DODD.00ED) - EXISTING GRADE

DOO.00FT) ~ ANISHED GRADE )
G000.00TC) - T0P CURS \

T000.00TS) - TP SLaB

el
po—M8

0000.00TW) - T0P WALK
DO0D.00TR) - TP A
000C.00WE) ~ BOTTON WALLY

DO.0OWD) - ToP WAL i

illlllil

*REPRESENT GROUND ELEVATION AT WALL

G,gv

x

_

JORDAN STREET

SITE PLAN

RRIDOR COMMERCIAL -PART TWO A, LOT 24
NORTH LIBERTY, JOHNSON COUNTY, IOWA

PLAT PREPARED BY. APPLICANT'S ATTORNEY:

MMS CONSULTANTS INC. SOLUM LANG ARCH\TECTS e MATT HEKTOEN CORR\DDR COMMERCIAL
1917 S. GILBERT STREET 1101 OLD MARION RD N 115 3RD STREET, SUITE 1200 DEV CO

IOWA CITY, IA 52240 CEDAR RAPIDS, IA 52402 CE3DAR RAPIDS, IA 52401 711 S. GILBERT STREET

IOWA CITY, 1A 52240__ -

JORDAN STREET

e

|

759356

760.01TC
7595178 759.77TW

G GB{TTE0TE 753,707 Y
—— ors ]| zsaoors <

PROPOSED BUILDI!
4,080 SF

FFE=76050

A cLeAR our

- 7s150
-
9_@—‘ Te2 o
< (752.05T0
S st -

TBLETI

0.66 ACRES

| E++

CIVIL ENGINEERS

LAND PLANNERS

LAND SURVEYORS
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS
ENVIRONMENTAL SPECIALISTS
1917 S. GILBERT ST.

oW CIY, WA 52245

1o S0

Dote | Reveion

0712621 PER CITY COMMENTS - KICKLE

EROSION CONTROL,
SWPPP AND SITE
GRADING PLAN

CORRIDOR
COMMERCIAL
-PART TWO A,
LOT 24

NORTH LIBERTY

JOHNSON COUNTY
IOWA

MMS CONSULTANTS, INC.
07-01-2021

Designed by Feld Bock Mo
KIC

1319

Drawn by Scaie:

P

= 5140

7410-003




NATERAL

STORM SEWER AND SUB-SURFACE CONSTRUCTION NOTES

1) ALL STORM SEWER AND SUB-SURFACE CONSTRUCTION SHALL CONFORM TO PLANS AND DETALS PREPARED FOR THIS PROJECT
BY MNS CONSULTANTS, ING., AS WELL AS CONFORM TO THE IOWA STATEWE URBAN DESIGN AND SPEGIFICATIONS (SUDAS)
MANUAL, CONSTRUCTION SHALL ALSO CONFORM TO THE CURRENT CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY DESIGN STANDARDS, WHICH SHALL
SUPERSEDE PLANS AND DETAILS PROVIDED BY NMS CONSULTANTS.

2)  ALL STORM SEWER INTAKE AND MANHOLE LIDS SHALL HAVE THE WORDS “STORM SEWER" CAST INTO THE LD.

3)  ALL REINFORGED GONGRETE PIPE STORM SEWER SHALL BE GLASS Il UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE IN THE PLANS.

£ STOmM SENER SHALL GE FEINCGRGED GOUCKETE AP () UNLESS NOTED OTHCRWSE. ALL RENEORCED CONCRETE FIPE (Ce) SHaLL
GONFORM T0 SUDAS SPEGIFICATION” 4020, ‘OLLOWING ADDITIONAL RESTRICTIONS: ALL RGP JONTS FOR 367 41

SHALL BE REQUIRED AT ALL WATER MAN GROSSINGS. ADS N~12 STORM SEWER SHALL CONFORM TO SUDAS SPEGFICATION 4020,2.01/F.
SHODING FOR DS -1 STom SEER SHALL COOR TO SUDAS FIGURE 010,103 CLASS P

5) RCP PIPE BEDDING SHALL CONFORM TO SUDAS FIGURE 3010102 CLASS R—1. CLASS 1 BEDDING MATERIAL SHALL BE AS SPECIFED
R SUDAS SPEORICATION 30101203 TRENCH BACKFLL AL 8E- SUTABLE EXCAUATED PATERIA Ko ISERTHED W S00AS
SPECICATON 30102014 PLACED A\D COUPACTED N ACCORDANCE WITH SECTIONS 306, D AWD E. THE OWNER MAT ELECT
TO TEST TRENCH COMPACTION AT THER OWN EXPEN

5)  SUB-SURFACE DRANAGE FIPE SHALL BE HIGH DENSITY POLYETHYLENE PIPE (HDPE) CONFORMING TO SUDAS SPECIFICATION
4040,202,C FOR BOTH PERFORATED TILE AND SOLD WALL PIFE
7) STORM SEWER TRENCHES SHADED ON THE PROFLE VIEW SHALL BE BACKFILLED WITH EITHER OF THE FOLLOWING COMPACTED

TO 85% STANDARD PROCTOR DENSITY:

A SUITABLE EXCAVATED MATERIAL. IF EXCAVATED MATERIAL IS NOT SUITABLE, THEN

B CRUSHED STONE AS SPECIFIED FOR CRANULAR TRENCH BACKFILL SHALL BE USED.

*REFER TO SUDAS SPEGIFICATION 3010,2.01 FOR UNSUITABLE MATERIAL®

8) AT LOCATIONS WHERE A FLARED END SECTION IS REQUIRED, THE PIPE LENGTHS SHALL BE NEASURED TO THE END OF THE FLARED
END. THE FLARED END SEGTION AND THE THREE UPSTREAM JONTS ARE TO INGORPORATE TIED JOINTS.

10) THE CONTRAGTOR SHALL DIG ALONG THE ENTRE WESTERLY BOUNDARY OF THE SUBDIVISION TO EXPLORE FOR EXISTING TILE UNES,
AND SHALL CAP OR CONNECT ANY TILE LINES TO THE CITY'S STORM SEWER SYSTEM AS DETERMINED BY THE CITY ENGINEER.
LOGATION AND DEPTH OF THE DIGGNG AND THE REQURED' ACTION UPON COMPLETION OF THE DIGAING SHALL BE SUBIEGT TO REVEW
AND APPROVAL OF THE CITY ENGINEER

TYPICAL ACTIONS SHALL BE AS FOLLOWS

ANY ACTVE FELD TILES LOCATED ON THE NORTHERN OR EASTERN BOUNDARIES SHALL BE CONNECTED T0 THE PROPOSED STORM
SEVER SYSTEM.

ALL FELD TLES ON THE VESTERN BOLNGARY SHAL BE CAPPED
G ALL OTHER FELD TLES ENCOUNTERED DURNG CONSTRUCTON SHALL BE RENOVED
1) HE COVRACTOR SHALL FFOUDE A FIVE-YEAR NANTENANCE BOND CONERING DEFECTVE WATERALS AUD HORKHANSHE FOR ALL
o St YT PrOUEENTS
a pgropes
@ PIPE, PLACE
e

RETULATONS

-0 okl
motaca

L GE FLACED ON COWPACTED
CRANILAR NATERIAL, WHIGH 13 0

S PGS N i3 ASED S0, o st
on/6 BELL HOLES SHALL 5E HAD SHAPED D pire

REL OF THE PIPE

INSTALL 44 LF — 1" PV
WATER SERVICE
[W/TRENCHLESS
[consTRUCTION

SITE PLAN

PLAT PREPARED BY:
MMS CONSULTANTS INC.
1917 S. GILBERT STREET

APPLICANT'S ATTORNEY:
MATT HEKTOEN

115 3RD STREET, SUITE 1200 DEV C
CE3DAR RAPIDS, IA 52401

MG ARCH\TECTS e
1101 OLD MARION RD NI
CEDAR RAPIDS, IA 52402

IOWA CITY, IA 52240

CORRIDOR COMMERCIAL
0

711S. GILBERT STREET
IOWA CITY, IA 52240

PROPOSED BUILDING
080 SF
[CONNECT, 10 BULOIE
[COORDINATE WITH MECHANICAL |
ERIOR T0 CONSTRUCTION

RRIDOR COMMERCIAL -PART TWO A, LOT 24
NORTH LIBERTY, JOHNSON COUNTY, IOWA

EXISTING 48" NH

57N,
EXIST IE OUT(15") )(S) 745 56

I AR TESTNG SHALL BE GONSIDERED INGIDENTAL TO SANITARY SEWER CONSTRUGTION.

:
UNDISTURBED min. LAYS ON COMPACTED BEDDING. 12" min. ~
o [EEY
CLASS "R BEDDING BACKFILL SHALL BE HAND TAMPED CLASS "F—3" BEDDING
= ReR sToRT SEvER T0/12° ABOVE THE TOP OF THE PIPE. Fr=rar ADS N-12 STORM SEWER BEDDING
SANITARY SEWEH AND WATEH MAIN wNSTHUCTION NOTES THE FOLLOWING MINIMUM_CLEARANCES MUST BE MAINTAINED, ACCORDING TO SUDAS SPECIFICATION 5010,3.07: 23) ALL PVG TRUSS SEWERS SHALL HAVE A DEFLECTION TEST PERFORMED AS FOLLOWS:
SANITARY SEWER AND WATER MAIN CONSTRUCTION NOTES A DEFLECTION TEST SHALL GE CONDUCTED AFTER THE FIAL BACKFLL HAS BEEN IN PLACE AT
15) WATER AN SHALL BE LOGATED 10 FEET HORZONTALLY DISTANT FROM ALL SANTTARY SEVER PRI
) . ot
AL SANITARY SEVER NANHOLE LDS SHALL HAVE THE WORDS "SANITARY SEWER' CAST I THE LW . QELECTEN TEST 10 B CONICTED oY PULNG 4 8 ARW BETECTON VANRE, Coupte Wk
16) WATER AN SHALL NOT PASS THROLGH NCR GONTAGT A SCWER.OR A SCHER MANHOLE, ERCRTE o R TR SVeR o S S REETRME R S WMk on 4oso.s0s,
1) SANITARY SEWER AND WATERMAIN CONSTRUCTION SHALL CONFORM TO THE SUDAS STANDARD A MINIMUM HORIZONTAL SEPARATION OF 3 FEET SHALL BE MAINTAINED.
SPECIFICATIONS MANUAL (CURRENT EDITION). CONSTRUCTION SHALL ALSO CONFORM TO THE CITY OF €. NO PIPE SHALL EXCEED A DEFLECTION OF 5 OF INSIDE PPE DIAMETER.
Ve SLmLeli 75 T2 oWk STATMDE. LRBAR DESON MG SFEGRCATONS (BUoAD, 17) VERTIGAL SEPARATION GF WATER NANS GROSSIN OVER. ANY SANITARY SEVER. SHOULD SE
A MINNUW OF 16 NCHES, NEASURED OUTSIDE'TO UTSDE FFON, THE 0LOSEST EDGE OF EACH 24) MANHOLE FRANE_AND LID TO BE NEENAH R=1642 SELF SEALING OR APPROVED EQUAL,
2) ALL TRENCH EXCAVATIONS SHALL BE COMPLETED IN ACCORDANCE WITH SUDAS SPECIFICATION SECTION 3010. PLACED CLOSER THAN 6-INCHES ABOVE A SEWER OF S EELOW A SEWER MANHOLE FRANES IN PAVING SHALL ALSO BE NON-ROCKING
SEPARATION DISTANCE SHALL BE THE MAXIMUM FEASIBLE IN ALL CASES. 25) CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE A 2—YEAR MAINTENANCE HOND WITH THE CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY COVERING
5) COUTRACIOR SHALL PROVDE GLASS 1 CRUSHED STONE ENCASEUENT BEDDING ACCOROIN TO SUDAS SO ALY S SomTAa T FoR AL SnTany SEWER AG W TER SraTen TPROVEHENTS,
R TR Y K R NS S I b N 18) WHEFE. THE WATER MAN GROSSES SEVER, ONE FULL LENGTH CF WATER PPE SHALL 58
5 01 JONTS e S Tt s POt TR i SR, e WATER A 26) INTERNAL CHIMNEY SEALS ARE REQUIRED FOR ALL SANITARY SEWER NANHOLES LOCATED WITHIN PAVED AREAS.
4) SANITARY SEWERS TO BE PVC TRUSS PIPE (SUDAS 4010,2.01E) UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. SANITARY MUST BE ADEQUATELY SUPPOR! \TER TIGHT JOINTS.
SEWER SERVICE LINES. SHALL BE PV, SDR 236 WTH GASKETED JONTS. (SUDAS 4610,0.040). FEEABLIY Sol AL BE G5 FOR SADKPLL WATERAL W 1251 G i PONT
TSRS FVE P & TE fon DRECTOAL BORNG. S B CHRTARLS CHEENUNE W 19) NOWINAL DEPTH OF WATER AN = 5.5 FEET TO T0P OF PIE.
SRR O SRl GBHTANTEED PRt o fPaneD . SirtD Fic ;
SRS D a2 20) VATER VAN SHADED OF PLAN VIEW, AND ALL WATER SERVIGE LIES GROSSING STREETS, B (s e,
6) GONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE CLOW "BAND—SEAL® COUPLINGS FOR DISSIMILAR PIPE SHALL BE INSTALLED PRIOR TO PAVING OR INSTALLED BY DIRECTIONAL DRILUNG. AND 12‘ “ABOVE)|
ST
) VED WSPECTON OF ALL SAVTARY SEVER MANS 5 REOUIRED PROR To CITY AGGEPTNG OWERSHE G TE SYSTEM g "
7) WATER MAINS SHALL BE DR—18 PVC PIPE, IN COMPLIANCE WTH SUDAS SPECIFICATION SECTION 5010,2.01, e
s T e RS on Tt AN 22) ALL SANITARY SENER AND SERVIGE LINES SHALL BE AR TESTED TO PASS THE FOLLOWNG TEST: NATERIAL oo, s
SR AL
§) AL CLASS 52 DIP SHALL BE WRAPPED WITH 8 ML POLYETYLENE WRAP IN CONPLANCE WITH SUDKS 5010305 LON PRESSURE AR TESTNG (SUDAS 4060,3040)  SUDAS TABLE 408007 TEST DURATIN S srire
e O VR e e R T oo “BprEEL
S) 12 AWG SOUD COPPER TRAGER WRE SHALL BE INSTALLED ALONG ENTIRE LENGTH OF NEW WATER MAN, IN COMPLIANCGE B e o PIPE DIANETER, | TEST PERIOD DURATION /2 S sme VAL EELL SHAFNG
WTH SUDAS SPECIFICATION 5010,3.06 AND FIGURE 5010.102. THHN INSULATION IN YELLOW, ORANGE OR BLUE. g (INGHES) (MINUTES) BhESITI 2
16) SANTARY SEVER TRENCHES SHADED O THE PROPLE VIEW SHALL G BAGKALLED W EITHER B PG AL ILETS AND OUTETS TO RESST . o | SN SIS e
i COURACTED 5 55K SHANBARD PROCTOR DENST: 8 o 58 e 2 Ty
A SUTHELE EXCAVATED NATERIL F EXCAVATED NATERAL 15 NOT SUTABLE, THEN . usE e Tame 1o e mowT 9 perne e ® 2 om0« i DT
B. CRUSHED STONE AS SPECIFED FOR GRANULAR TRENCH BACKFILL SHALL BE USED. [EST DURATION FOR ECTION, BENG TESTED, e o 1 10 CLASS F-3 BEDONG e LSS Pt BEPONG
REFER To SUDAS SPECFICATON 301001 FOR UNSUITABLE NATERIALY FRESSURE OF 50 P31 Gr bROR oM 5875 ] & CASTESOONC e MR cless P BEDONG
1) GRANULAR TRENGH BACKFIL SHALL BE GLASS 1 CRUSHED STONE CONFORMNG TO SUDAS 0. INTRODUCE LON-PRESSURE AR IO SEALED U,gma;;ggw 2 s SUDAS FIGURE 3016105 NTS. SUDAS FIGURE 3016108 TS
N S0 2R CoMPAE To 56% STAVDARD PROCTGR DENSITY WERNAL AR PRESAE Or 4 PG GREATER TuAl z 130
12) TR MANS WKL SREET T 0 Wers OF W EXSENTS AOUACENT 10 11 FRESSURE I SEVER SHOLLD NOT EXCEED 5.0 5. i 170 NHERE PUBLIC OR PRIVATE UTIITY FIXTURES ARE SHOWN AS EXISTING ON THE PLANS, o
STREET RIGHT OF WATS SHALL BE BACKFILLED WITH EITHER OF THE FOLLOWING COUPACTED E ALLOW 2 MINUTES MINMUN FOR AR PRESSURE TO STABLIZE. bed 200 i ERS OF THOSE UTILITES PRIOR TO_THE BEGINNING OF ANY CONSTRUCTIO!
DISCONNECT LOW-PRESSURE AIR HOSE FROM CONTROL PANEL. 48 230 R SHA Al D ACH FACILITI FOR NECESSAR
A. SUITABLE EXCAVATED MATERIAL. IF EXGAVATED MATERIAL IS NOT SUITABLE, THEN gg %g; MODIFICATION OF SERVICES. UNDERGROUND FACILITIES, STRUCTURES AN TILITIES HAVE BEEN
5. CRUSHED STONE AS SPECIHED FOR GRANULAR TRENCH BACKFILL SHALL BE USED DL PRESSURE 45 STOUZED A1 1S AT O8 60 TiE - ERERAEE AT SUNETS B TTEs, S TR, DER SO ML B
SRS TROCTON o
13) ALL SANITARY SEWER SERVICE LINES CROSSING STREET RIGHT-OF—WAY SHALL BE BACKFLLED FEEGRD DI e ARESRURE FOR THE T8 PERED) U TEST Y 8 DlsconTuE e RS SIS T SR ACT S RSN SR 0 DB TEMINE THER EXSTRCE AND Ex
IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PRECEDING: NOTE. THE PRESCRIBED TEST TME HAS BEEN COMFLETED, EVEN THOUGH 1.0 FSI DROF HAS NOT OCCLRRED. LOCATION. ANG TO AVOI DAWAGE' THERETO: 'No_CLAMS FOR ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION W W\LL
14) ALL SANTARY SEWER SERVICE LINES SHALL BE EXTENDED G. IF THE GROUNDWATER LEVEL AT THE TIME OF TESTING IS ABOVE THE PIPE INVERT, ADD 0.43 PSI OF BE ALLOWED TO THE CONTRACTOR FDR ANY INTERFERENCE OR DELAY CAUSED BY
K BER FOOT GF WATER ABOVE THE NVERT TG TEST AR PRESSURE RaGE CF 5 FBI 10,35 78
A TO_20 FEET SELIND THE RGHT OF WAY FO THOSE LOGATONS WHERE THE LOTS BENG SERVED ST 5Ok,
ARE ON THE OPROSITE SDE OF THE STREET FROM THE SEVER MAIN H. IF THE PRESSURE DROP EXCEEDS 1.0 PS| DURING THE TEST PER\OD‘ THE TEST WILL BE CONSIDERED
B. TO 20 FEET BEHIND THE RIGHT OF WAY FOR THOSE LOCATIONS WHERE THE LOTS BEING SERVED TO HAVE FAILED. LOCATE AND REPAIR LEAKS, AND RETEST THE LINE
R A AGENT 1o T SR

025 0 B m
GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET
=20

SHEET INDEX

C120 SITE LAYOUT AND DIMENSION PLAN

C140 EROSION CONTROL, SWPPP AND SITE
GRADING PLAN

C160 SITE UTILITY PLAN

C500 GENERAL NOTES AND DETAILS

L100 SITE LANDSCAPE PLAN

UTILITES

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY IONA

/ A
ONE CALL.,

OF ANY DICGING OR EXCAVATION
WHERE PUELIG UTLITY FXTUTES ATE SYOWN 45 EXSTNO O TIE PLANS OF ENCOUNTEFED Wi

NSTRUCTON AREA, IT SHALL BE
Sl o TSt (e phok
SHALL AFFORD ACCESS

THE RESPONSIBLITY OF THE CONTRACTOR T0 NOTIFY THE
TO THE BEGNNING OF ANY CONSTRUCTION. THE CONTRACTOR

7O THESE FAGLITES FOR NECESSARY ODIFGATIN OF SERWCES.

ALLOWED T0 THE CONTRACTOR FOR ANY INTERFERENCE OR DELAY CAUSED BY SUCH WORK.

0.66 ACRES

| E++

CIVIL ENGINEERS

LAND PLANNERS

LAND SURVEYORS
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS
ENVIRONMENTAL SPECIALISTS
1917 S. GILBERT ST.

oW CIY, WA 52245
6

Dote | Reveion

21 PERCITY COMMENTS - KICKLE

SITE UTILITY
PLAN

CORRIDOR
COMMERCIAL
-PART TWO A,
LOT 24

NORTH LIBERTY
JOHNSON COUNTY
IOWA

MMS CONSULTANTS, INC.

. 07-01-2021
Tengedty[FeaBok i
IC 1319

T B

KLE )
L
oo C160

7410-003




Q%:ESSIBLE PARKING SYMBOL PAVING CONSTRUCTION NOTES 0.66 ACRES

Paratel uts R ol sdevalk
ACCESSIBLE PARKING DETAIL O pintout e, ol s Koy
% Seendiar am Cevaen h st Gt romp
andlaning e omied amg lngt 1. PAVENENT CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WTH LD.OT. SPEGFICATION SECTION
oceboveen e Turming Space 10WA STANDARD ROAD PLAN 01
DETAL PM-T11 "WPSE" 2 IDOT. CLASS C~3 CONCRETE SHALL BE USED, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWSE.
curs v (1) o engh o e parle ramp s ot Detectable warning
MAX. RUNNNG SLOPE 112 requrod o ecood 1 el egardess 3. PAVENENT JONTS SHALL GONFORN O 1.0.0.T. STANDARD ROAD PLAN PV~101
! e rsiting o oot s Gross
MAX. CROSS SLOPE 1:50 e pxesnson 83%sop o prle ramps s s 4. SUBGRADE UNDER PROPOSED PAVEMENT SHALL BE COMPACTED T0 G5% STANDARD
/2 o s PROGTOR DENSITY, TO A DEPTH OF SIX (5) NGHES, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWSE.
(re) (@ Turning Space: Target siope of 1.5
g S s 5. ALL SAVED PAVEMENT JONTS SHALL BE SEALED.

O e e SUDAS

TYPICAL DRIVE/PARKING SECTION

TS,

PANT ‘BLUE|—

4(TvP).

(@ Torgetross sope of 1.5% wina SUDAS Standard Specifcatons

M cro% sope 61 20%. 2627 oV 18 ST

I (52t pCAN) (e o)

() Math pocestria st crossing cross CURB RAVIP FOR
o or tater ‘GLASS B OR C SIDEWALK

| E++

)

it i, 15 font
vdmum. "

ST R fe e e CIVILENGINEERS
© BRI LAND PLAVNERS
O POt BT e LAND SURVEYORS

Tk S LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS

e s o avensy o
°© thichness of driveway. " wx

® Gt anrcing o vty the povmat,
© vt ko of et by 8 s

s
717
e 3t ot i ¥ ot
@ fomion » \& J/
® For oleye, imert the pavemsnt own 25 toware %
ey
© mt g g 155 1 i

e of 20 Ittt b ot
Sy, e 87 vl o
e sty

W o e

ENVIRONMENTAL SPECIALISTS
1917 S. GILBERT ST.

IOWA CITY, IOWA 52240

NOTE: SAWCUT CONTROL (319) 351-8282
JONT 107 0. www.mmsconsultants.net

pant e e |

ACCESSIBLE SIGN DETAIL

ope of odpant sdpul pend xcoos

Sl e 1 Sl A e i —
IS - :
e T ——— L

g et i Tognesk

WATER SERVICE DETAIL e i o e
R
WA ERRRRG 07726721 PER CITY COMMENTS - KICKLE

1 CHAWFER

comeer mose wee | B0 EEyAuny WERGPER 05 | s peessere son SIDEWALK THCKENED EDGE
TG apPROVED LB ] $200 AINE PER REGULATIONS NTS.
H |

v van 3
T SEWALR: AcCESSBLE |
1 - #4 BAR CONT-

PAVEMENT AS:
INDICATED

£ WRE @ MIDPONT
OF EACH PIPE LENGTH

RECURBUENTS

CONCRETE DRIVEWAY, TYPE &

2" SQUARE PANTED

STEEL POST W
LDED CAP -

PAINTED BLAGH

Przzzzzzzz)*

R

WTH 566055 5"
SHUT OFF ROD

T
TRACER WIRE 12 S0LID COPPER LLOPE-
INSULATION IN"YELLOW, ORANGE OR BLUE

[ ours sox rop

11/2" COPPER ASTN B 88, TYPE K OR POLYETHYLENE
CLASS

ror
AY McDONALD #6100 OR
200, AWWA C301 SERVICE PIPE #e100T

TRASH ENCLOSURE DETAIL
TS,

NOTE: ALL MATERIAL TO BE OF U.S.A. MANUFACTURE

NOTE: DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE SHALL
BE CONSTRUCTED WTH NATERIALS
CONSISTENT WITH THOSE USED ON
THE BULDINGS AND IN ACCORDANCE
WITH CITY STANDARDS.

— o

CORPORATION VALVE-
AV MGDONALD #4701

GENERAL NOTES
AND DETAILS

SERVICE SADDLE IS REQUIRED ON PVC
MAIN AND ON ALL 1-1/2" AND 2° TAPS.
SMITH-BLAR OR AY NEDONALD
STANLESS STEEL, DOUSLE STRAP BANDS,
STUDS, WASHERS, NUTS WTH BRASS

WATER DISTRIELTION MAIN

FRAME AND LD P \-cow se —see
. NEENAH R-1782 I
NO. 45 EACH WY NEENAL R a2
@ Refer to SW-514 for boxout details e ow FRONT VIEW
asting Install four #4 diagonal bars at all 2 LATERS BULONG 1 g _—— — —
Form Grad (@pipe openings. PACKING. BETWEEN
FIFE AND CONCRETE —
SW—603 Type R unless Type Q is SLAB. —4
@specified in' the contract o
ocuments. No. ¥ (b)) esasig 1~
- Cast—in-piace bass shown, If base [ o o roeane
—aw is precast integral with wails, the PLA!
I Optional footprint of o CLEANOUT BEND AND PLAN FoUDATION
. 0] l, Construction required to extend beyond the RISER 10/ 62 THE
12" mn, Joint (1yp.) culer cdge of the walls, SAME SIZE AND &
(typ.) - oint (typ.. ATERIAL AS SEWER //\\/ CONCRETE FOOTING
| 12 inch minimum wall height above " 9 —_—
Depth ail pipes. CORRIDOR
Wall ., WALL SECTION
i Height - ecation station INVERT ELEVATION COMMERCIAL
(Back of curb%\ ‘ ﬂn I' S -PART TWO A,
% K= == LOT 24
> | === NORTH LIBERTY
Lowest | o1 4 4+ o - JOHNSON COUNTY
Flowine—Y == . | T ol PLAN VIEW IOWA
min, | | = 3
¥ 8" min. L] = | 4
S~ VI | T = SANITARY SERVICE DETAIL;
\4b2 4b1 = 'CONNECTION TO EXISTING MAIN
. . L ELEVATION
& vl & ;
3-0- R EXISTNG 188 PVC
ort Wal SANTARY SEWER
ST WAN MMS CONSULTANTS, INC.
SECTION A-A ==
PLAN 07-01-2021
oFw/e 18 x 4 Deeigned oy [Feta ook o
FLOUBLE SADDLE KIC 1319
REINFORCING BAR LIST _ NISTANESS STeeL H “Drawn by [Scale
Mark] Size[ Location | Shop Length Count [Spacing [ WAXINOM PIPE DIAMETERS | EQUAL A KLE
4wl Walls_|——Wpil_Height minus " 14 [ 12 Fipe recast [Cas-m-placy & Chackedby o [Preet N
4w2 "4 Long Woll{—— 5 Varies | 12 Location |Structure|_Structure H Frogect 1o
w3 hort Wallf—— =y Varies | 12 Shorl Vol |15 T R C500
4b1 Base [—— 4 10 Tong Wal | 24 R SINGLE GRATE INTAKE
462 Bose |—— i 5 | 10 7410-003




LANDSCAPE LEGEN!

— LANDSCAPE BED (MULCH)

] o s com

LANDSCAPE REQUIREMENTS:

1 TREE FOR EVERY 2,000 SF OF BUILDING FOOTPRINT.
~ 4,080 / 2,00 2 TREES REQUIRED

4 TREES PROVIDED
1 TREE WTHIN 40° OF EVERY PARKING SPACE OR PORTION THEREOF.
0VIDED

PARKING LOT AREA SCREENING FROM PUBLIC VIEW.
PROVIDED

SCREENING OF MECHANICAL AND TRASH ENGLOSURES.
=" PROVIDED

PLANT LIST — TREES

v [rer ST A o e VAL | coner | MOEE
T o5 [ emerh AT WS S| SO TS rAeaie o | vir |wrw
[ ) s T | var |erxw
[ |arwas reen Rep o T | ver [wxw
Lo Jwns memicaw ven o e RN 0 Ton | pur |wxw
PLANT_LIST — SHRUBS, PERENNIALS, ORNAVENTAL GRASSES & GROUNDCOVER

v [rer s e Conian e VL T aner | VIEE
AR e e e e ) B e o
5 [armis amees w0 ereme ErT i |ear Ir
7w [wnres caveRia wE Pronz BUE P e S EALd
[ i [ R o v pue b oy T 5w |car oar
7] o [wecaTs st eriie CRAGLIS Vo e PR ixa
| v [y e xR Low WAKERS LW G e |cow o e
| 2 [sormn v Tz PR e Fvess sPren e Ty

5| [7Aws < v rEveromis omvee vEW o [ear oz
o o [an cucwnmas wamwor e R | s
R e CONPACT AERIGA CRAGERRY PR Vo | o | o Txw

]

TSR W 15
NGLBED s o
NGO DWETER
AT SEEATER T 3
BRI R
IR 0w
FAce et o
76 GAUGE OABLES, CRLY TGHT
o 10 PRSPPI

EDGE F MULGH AR

SITE PLAN

CORRIDOR COMMERCIAL -PART TWO A, LOT 24
NORTH LIBERTY, JOHNSON COUNTY, IOWA

PLAT PREPARED BY:
MMS CONSULTANTS INC.
1917 S. GILBERT STREET
IOWA CITY, IA 52240

APPLICANT.

1101 OLD MARION RD NE
CEDAR RAPIDS, IA 52402

SOLUM LANG ARCHITECTS, LLC

APPLICANT'S ATTORNEY:
MATT HEKTOEN

115 3RD STREET, SUITE 1200
CE3DAR RAPIDS, IA 52401

|

OWNER:
CORRIDOR COMMERCIAL
DEV CO

711 S. GILBERT STREET
IOWA CITY, IA 52240

|
|
|
|
\
|
|
|
|
|
|

[ CT AR

‘SHRUB PLANTING DETAIL (DECDUOUS AND EVE

STAKING CRENTATON PLA

P [

007 5L @A 40

PR DA

CIRELRE e
g s

gl B o T 172

BUSTNG LHOISTREED suBzRase

SHEET INDEX

c120 SITE LAYOUT AND DIMENSION PLAN

c140 EROSION CONTROL, SWPPP AND SITE

GRADING PLAN

c160 SITE UTILITY PLAN

€500 GENERAL NOTES AND DETAILS

L100 SITE LANDSCAPE PLAN

A
10V A

UTTES o

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY IONA

ONE CALL AT 811 OR 500/292-8368 ™
NO LESS THAN 48 HRS. I ADVANCE

OF ANY DICGING OR EXCAVATION

WHERE PUBLIC UTLITY FIXTURES ARE SHOWN AS EXISTNG ON THE PLANS OR ENCOUNTERED WITHI
THE CONSTRUCTION AREA, IT SHALL BE THE RESFONSBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR T0 NOTIFY THE
OWNERS OF THOSE UTLITIES PRIOR TO THE BEGNNING CF ANY CONSTRUCTION. THE CONTRACTOR
SHALL AFFORD ACCESS T 3

ALLOWED T0 THE CONTRACTOR FOR ANY INTERFERENCE OR DELAY CAUSED BY SUCH WORK.

Designed by
K

0.66 ACRES

CIVIL ENGINEERS

LAND PLANNERS

LAND SURVEYORS
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS
ENVIRONMENTAL SPECIALISTS
1917 S. GILBERT ST.

IOWA CITY, IOWA 52240

(319) 351-8282
www.mmsconsultants.net

Dote | Reveion
07126721 PER CITY COMMENTS -

JCKLE

SITE LANDSCAPE

PLAN

CORRIDOR

COMMERCIAL
-PART TWO A,
LOT 24

NORTH LIBERTY
JOHNSON COUNTY
IOWA

MMS CONSULTANTS, INC.

=

T
Chocked b

Froject 10

7410-003



T TS

i NORTH LIBERTY DENTAL CGLINIC

UL LANG JULY 1, 2021



MATERIAL LEGEND

Board & Batten Cement
Board Siding

. Stone Veneer

Glazing & Storefront Framing

Material Totals

Stone/Masonry: 61%

Siding: 39%

Glazing omitted in calcs per zoning code.

SOUTH

... NORTH LIBERTY DENTAL CLINIC

JULY 1, 2021

architects, llc



MATERIAL LEGEND

| Board & Batten Cement
Board Siding

. Stone Veneer

Glazing & Storefront Framing

Material Totals

Stone/Masonry: 61%

Siding: 39%

Glazing omitted in calcs per zoning code.

NORTH

NORTH LIBERTY DENTAL CGLINIC

LANG JULY 1, 2021

architects, llc



BOARD & BATTEN
SIDING

M. NORTH LIBERTY DENTAL CLINIC

architects, llc JULY1,2021



JTH Lighting Alliance

319 SW 5th St
Des Moines Ia 50309

.1 %1 %1 %1 .1 .1 9.1 .1 ‘.1 1 %.0 %.0 %.0 %.0 %.0
.y 0@y .2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 ;0.2 0.2
| ©°.3 %.3 .4 .5 0.5 %.5 .5 0.5 0.5 %.4
.5, %.6| .8 1.0 1.1 1.2| 1.2 1.2 1.1 ‘.9
I .90 2| 1.7 2.2 2.5 %5 %5 S giEaL
Il'l 17 %8 20 Hl s e e e 2 B
1.0 ;7.6 | 2.3 3.6 .4 5.0 4.6 4.8, 4.0 2.9
;bg 7.3 1.7 2.8 4.5 5.9 5.2 %0 3.4 2.3 4 9.2 .1 .1 9.0 %.0
olé .9 1.1 1.6 2.5 'z.slel'H.'s 280 15 13 3T 2. R 1 0.0k =00
0B o.5]%.7 .1 iM% 2.3 Lo 5 5. 0.9 2. %01 .0- 0.0 e
i3l 0.4 0.5, ol ataT s T S 8 Pl B o o). 6 2 0.1-%"1 0.0 -'o o %.0
00 Wo.al 1o ;o¥s g6 0.7 0.7 o em=¥s ‘0.5 1 %.1 .0 .0 .0 .0
0.1 0.3 0.2_.%5 %o.5_ 0.6 ‘0 .5=%T2 'o.; 1 %.0 %.0 %.0 %.0 %.0
0pT.0  o.s 'oA.z ot~ 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.3 ‘0.2 o .0 %.0 %.0 .0 %.0
Luminaire Schedule
Symbol [ oty [ Label [ Arrangement [ Total Lamp Lumens | LLF | Description
[1 | 0sQ-A-xx| SINGLE | N.A. | 0.900 | 0s0Q-
6/30/2021 North Liberity.AGI

/30/2021

Drawn By:
Checked By
Dat.

Scale

North Liberty Dental




==
-

JTH Lighting Alliance

319 SW 5th St
Des Moines Ia 50309

Calculation Summary

Label [ CalcType [ Units [ Avg [ Max [ Min [ Avg/Min [ Max/Min

parking lot Planar | I1luminance | Fc [o.82 [6.0 [ 0.0 | N.A. | N.A.

Revisions

Checked By
/30/2021

Drawn By:
Dat.

Scale

North Liberty Dental

Page 2 of 2




0SQ Series

0SQ™ LED Area/Flood Luminaire featuring Cree TrueWhite® Technology - Large

Product Description

DA Mount

Rev. Date: V28 03/23/2021

The 0SQ™ Area/Flood luminaire blends extreme optical control, advanced thermal management .,‘M i

and modern, clean aesthetics. Built to last, the housing is rugged cast aluminum with an integral,
weathertight LED driver compartment. Versatile mounting configurations offer simple installation.
Its slim, low-profile design minimizes wind load requirements and blends seamlessly into the

site providing even, quality illumination. The ‘T" input power designator is a suitable upgrade for
HID applications up to 750 Watts, and the ‘U’ input power designator is a suitable upgrade for HID

applications up to 1000 Watts.

Applications: Parking lots, walkways, campuses, auto dealerships, office complexes, tunnels, 27.2"
underpasses and internal roadways (691mm]
< 8.1"—>|
Performance Summary (206mm) o
Utilizes Cree TrueWhite® Technology on 5000K Luminaires 19.0" (89mm)
NanoOptic® Precision Delivery Grid™ optic (482mm) V
Assembled in the U.S.A. of U.S. and imported parts
3.1"
Initial Delivered Lumens: Up to 29,700 (79mm)

Efficacy: Up to 173 LPW

CRI: Minimum 70 CRI (3000K, 4000K & 5700K]; 90 CRI (5000K)

CCT: 3000K, 4000K, 5000K, 5700K

Limited Warranty*: 10 years on luminaire; 10 years on Colorfast DeltaGuard® finish; up to 5 years for

Synapse® accessories; 1 year on luminaire accessories

v

NEMA® 7-Pin Photocell
Receptacle location
(ordered as an option)

v

40"
(102mm) (&1

4.9"
(125mm)

ﬁ

' See http://creelighting.com/warranty for warranty terms. For Synapse accessories, consult Synapse spec sheets for details on warranty terms.

Ordering Information

Fully assembled luminaire is composed of two components that must be ordered separately:
Example: Mount: 0SQ-B-AASV + Luminaire: 05SQ-A-NM-2ME-T-40K-UL-SV

Weight

32.4 lbs. (14.7kg)

Mount (Luminaire must be ordered separately)*
0saQ-
0SQ-B-AA Adjustable Arm Color Options: SV Silver BZ Bronze
0SQ-DA Direct Arm BK Black WH White
0SQ-L-TSP Transportation Mount (stainless steel; do not specify color)
0SQ-TM Trunnion Mount
* Reference EPA and pole configuration suitability data beginning on page 10
Luminaire (Mount must be ordered separately)
osa A NM
et Color
Product | Version | Mounting | Optic Power CcCcT Voltage . Options
. Options
Designator
0saQ A | NM Asymmetric T 30K uL BK F Fuse R NEMA® 7-Pin Photocell Receptacle
No Mount | pmEg* 4LME* 132w 3000K, | Universal | Black - Compatible only with 120V, 277V or 347V - 7-pin receptacle per ANSI C136.41
Type Il Type IV u 70 CRI | 120-277V | BZ (phase to neutral) - Intended for downlight
Medium Medium | 202W 40K UH Bronze - Consult factory if fusing is required for applications with maximum
3IME* 4000K, | Universal | sy 208V, 240V or 480V (phase to phase) 45° tilt
Type Il 70CRI | 347-480V | Sjlver - Rgfer to M{M for availability - Factory connected 0-10V dim
sl 50K WH with PML opt_lons ) ] leads
5000K, White - When code dictates fusing, use time delay - 18" (457mm) seven-conductor
i 90 CRI fuse cord exits luminaire
Symmetric 57K PML Programmable Multi-Level, up to 40° - Requires photocell or shorting
5ME 25D 5700K, Mounting Height cap by others
Type V 25° 70 CRI - Refer to PML spec sheet for details RL  Rotate Left
Medium  Flood - Intended for downlight applications at 0° tilt - LED and optic are rotated to
5SH 40D PML2 Programmable Multi-Level, the left . .
TypeV  40° 10-30' Mounting Height - Refer to RR/RL configuration
Short Flood - Refer to PML spec sheet for details diagram on page 14 for optic
550 60D - Intended for downlight applications at 0° tilt dlrectwonallty‘ . .
Type V 60° Q9/08/Q7/Q6/05/Q4/Q3/02/Q1 - Not for use with symmetric optics
Square  Flood Field Adjustable Output RR  Rotate Right
WSN 120D - Must select Q9, @8, Q7, Q6, Q5, Q4, Q3, - LED and optic are rotated to
Wide 120° Q2, or Q1 the right ] )
Sign Flood - Offers full range adjustability - R_efer to RR/RL conflgurat@n
15D - Refer to pages 12-13 for power and lumen diagram on page 14 for optic
15° values dlrectlonal\ty‘ ) i
Flood - Not available with PML or PML2 options - Not for use with symmetric optics

* Available with Backlight Shield when ordered with field-installed accessory (see table above)

CREE <
—-—
v,
llﬂ!l:w HITE

TECHNOLOGY

CREE < LIGHTING

US: creelighting.com (800) 236-6800
Canada: creelighting-canada.com (800) 473-1234



0SQ™ LED Area/Flood Luminaire featuring Cree TrueWhite® Technology - Large

Product Specifications
CREE TRUEWHITE® TECHNOLOGY

A revolutionary way to generate high-quality white light, Cree TrueWhite®
Technology is a patented approach that delivers an exclusive combination
of 90+ CRI, beautiful light characteristics and lifelong color consistency, all
while maintaining high luminous efficacy - a true no compromise solution.

CONSTRUCTION & MATERIALS

e Slim, low profile design minimizes wind load requirements
¢ Luminaire housing is rugged die cast aluminum with an integral,
weathertight LED driver compartment and high-performance heat sink

¢ Convenient interlocking mounting method on direct arm mount.
Mounting adaptor is rugged die cast aluminum and mounts to 3" (76mm)
or larger square or round pole, secured by two 5/16-18 UNC bolts
spaced on 2" (51mm) centers

¢ Mounting for the adjustable arm mount adaptor is rugged die cast
aluminum and mounts to 2" (51mm]) IP, 2.375" (60mm) 0.D. tenon

e Adjustable arm mount can be adjusted 180° in 2.5° increments

e Transportation mount is constructed of 316 stainless steel and mounts
to surface with (4) 3/8" fasteners by others

e Trunnion mount is constructed of A500 and A1011 steel and is
adjustable from 0-180° in 15° degree increments. Trunnion mount
secures to surface with (1) 3/4" bolt or (2) 1/2" or 3/8" bolts

e Includes 18" (340mm) 18/5 or 16/5 cord exiting the luminaire. When
ordered with R option, 18" (340mm) 18/7 or 16/7 cord is provided

e Designed for uplight and downlight applications

e Exclusive Colorfast DeltaGuard® finish features an E-Coat epoxy primer
with an ultra-durable powder topcoat, providing excellent resistance to
corrosion, ultraviolet degradation and abrasion. Silver, bronze, black,
and white are available

¢ Weight: 0SQ-DA: 32.4 lbs. (14.7kg); 0SQ-B-AA: 32.0 lbs. (14.5kg);
0SQ-L-TSP: 44 lbs. (20.0kg); 0SQ-TM: 36.1 lbs. (16.4kg)

ELECTRICAL SYSTEM

¢ Input Voltage: 120-277V or 347-480V, 50/60Hz, Class 1 drivers
e Power Factor: > 0.9 at full load

* Total Harmonic Distortion: < 20% at full load

¢ Integral 10kV surge suppression protection standard

¢ When code dictates fusing, a slow blow fuse or type C/D breaker should
be used to address inrush current

¢ Designed with 0-10V dimming capabilities. Controls by others

¢ Refer to Dimming spec sheet for details
e 10V Source Current: 0.15mA

« Operating Temperature Range: -40°C - +40°C (-40°F - +104°F)

REGULATORY & VOLUNTARY QUALIFICATIONS

e cULus Listed

e Suitable for wet locations

¢ Enclosure rated IP66 per IEC 60529 when ordered without R option
e Consult factory for CE Certified products

o Certified to ANSI C136.31-2001, 3G bridge and overpass vibration
standards with AA, DA, TM, and TSP mounts. For adjustable arm
applications requiring ANSI C136.31-2001 3G vibration certification,
ensure that existing or new adjustable arm mount model number
matches 0SQ-B-AA for all 0SQ large housing luminaires with power
designations “T", and "U”

e ANSI C136.2 10kV surge protection, tested in accordance with IEEE/ANSI
C62.41.2

e Meets FCC Part 15, Subpart B, Class A limits for conducted and radiated
emissions

e Luminaire and finish endurance tested to withstand 5,000 hours of
elevated ambient salt fog conditions as defined in ASTM Standard B 117

¢ Meets Buy American requirements within ARRA

e DLC and DLC Premium qualified versions available. Some exceptions
apply. Please refer to https://www.designlights.org/search/ for most
current information

e RoHS compliant. Consult factory for additional details

e Dark Sky Friendly, IDA Approved when ordered with 30K CCT and direct
or transportation mounts only. Please refer to https://www.darksky.
org/our-work/lighting/lighting-for-industry/fsa/fsa-products/ for most
current information

. CA RESIDENTS WARNING: Cancer and Reproductive Harm -
www.pbbwarnings.ca.gov

US: creelighting.com (800) 236-6800
Canada: creelighting-canada.com (800) 473-1234

Product Specifications

SYNAPSE® SIMPLYSNAP INTELLIGENT CONTROL

The Synapse SimplySNAP platform is a highly intuitive connected lighting solution
featuring zone dimming, motion sensing, and daylight harvesting with utility-grade
power monitoring and support of up to 1000 nodes per gateway. The system features a
reliable and robust self-healing mesh network with a browser-based interface that runs
on smartphones, tablets, and PCs. The Twist-Lock Lighting Controller (TL7-B2) and Site
Controller (SS450-002) take the 0SQ Series to a new performance plateau, providing
extreme energy productivity, code compliance and a better light experience.

Electrical Data*

Input Power | System Watts | 10tal Current (A}

Designator | 120-480V 120 | 208V | 240V | 277V | 347V | 480V
T 132 1.12 0.63 0.55 0.47 0.39 0.28
U 202 1.72 0.96 0.84 0.72 0.60 0.43

* Electrical data at 25°C (77°F). Actual wattage may differ by +/- 10% when operating between 120-277V or
347-480V +/-10%

0SQ Series Ambient Adjusted Lumen Maintenance’

asknr | sokne | TKAr o 100Khr
Ambient | Optic Initial Reported? | Reported? Repprted Repgrted
LMF LME LME /Estimated® | /Estimated?®
LMF LMF
Asymmetric 1.04 1.03 1.01 0.992 0.972
5°C (41°F)

Symmetric 1.05 1.05 1.05 1.05° 1.05°
10°C Asymmetric 1.03 1.02 1.00 0.982 0.96?
(50°F) Symmetric 1.04 1.03 1.03 1.03° 1.03°
15°C Asymmetric 1.02 1.01 0.99 0.972 0.952
(59°F) Symmetric 1.02 1.02 1.02 1.02° 1.02°
20°C Asymmetric 1.01 1.00 0.98 0.962 0.942
(68°F) Symmetric 1.01 1.01 1.01 1012 1.013
25°C Asymmetric 1.00 0.99 0.97 0.952 0.93?
(77°F) Symmetric 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00° 1.00°

' Lumen maintenance values at 25°C (77°F) are calculated per IES TM-21 based on IES LM-80 report data for the LED
package and in-situ luminaire testing. Luminaire ambient temperature factors (LATF) have been applied to all lumen
maintenance factors. Please refer to the Temperature Zone Reference Document for outdoor average nighttime ambient
conditions.

?In accordance with IES TM-21, Reported values represent interpolated values based on time durations that are

up to 6x the tested duration in the IES LM-80 report for the LED.

? Estimated values are calculated and represent time durations that exceed the 6x test duration of the LED.

Accessories

Field-Installed

Backlight Shield Hand-Held Remote Bird Spikes Shorting Cap
0SQ-BLSLF XA-SENSREM 0SQ-LG-BRDSPK  XA-XSLSHRT
- Front facing optics - For successful

0SQ-BLSLR implementation of the

- Rotated optics programmable multi-level

option, a minimum of one
hand-held remote is
required

Synapse Wireless Control Accessories

Twist-Lock Lighting Controller Synapse Wireless Sensor
TL7-B2 WSN-DPM
- Suitable for 120-277V (UL voltage only - Motion and light sensor
- Requires NEMA/ANSI C136.41 7-Pin - Control multiple zones
Dimming Receptacle - Refer to WSN-DPM spec sheet for details
- Not for use with PML or PML2 options SimplySNAP On-Site Controller
- Provides On/Off switching, dimming, power SS450-002
metering, digital sensor input, and status - Verizon® LTE-enabled
monitoring of luminaire - Designed for indoor applications
- Refer to TL7-B2 spec sheet for details - Refer to S5450-002 spec sheet for details
Twist-Lock Lighting Controller Building M Y (BMS) y
TL7-HVG BMS-GW-002
- Suitable for 120-480V (UL and UH) voltage - Required for BACnet integration
- Requires NEMA/ANSI C136.41 7-Pin Dimming - Refer to BMS-GW-002 spec sheet for details
Receptacle Outdoor Antennas
- Not for use with PML or PML2 options (Optional, for increased range, 8dB gain)
-Provides On/Off switching, dimming, power KIT-ANT420SM
metering, digital sensor input, and status - Kit includes antenna, 20" cable and bracket
monitoring of luminaire KIT-ANT360
- Refer to TL7-HVG spec sheet for details - Kitincludes antenna, 30" cable and bracket
SimplySNAP Central Base Station KIT-ANT600
CBSSW-450-002 - Kit includes antenna, 50" cable and bracket
- Includes On-Site Controller (55450-002) and - Refer to Qutdoor antenna spec sheet for
5-button switch details

- Indoor and Outdoor rated
- Refer to CBSSW-450-002 spec sheet for details

CREE < LIGHTING




0SQ™ LED Area/Flood Luminaire featuring Cree TrueWhite® Technology - Large

Photometry

All published luminaire photometric testing performed to IES LM-79-08 standards. To obtain an IES file specific to your project consult:
http://creelighting.com/products/outdoor/area/osq-series

2ME
) TTTT]
- I
Ot IR
LN D I
o N7 [T 1.,
0 A
o L] %

60 60 Position of vertical plane

Candlepower Trace: Vertical plane through
207 horizontal angle of maximum candlepower.

CESTL Test Report #: PL07701-001A 0SQ-A-**-2ME-U-40K-UL
0SQ-A-**-2ME-U-40K-UL Mounting Height: 25' (7.6m) A.F.G.
Initial Delivered Lumens: 26,946 Initial Delivered Lumens: 29,100

Initial FC at grade

Type Il Medium Distribution
3000K (70 CRI) 4000K (70 CRI) 5000K (90 CRI) 5700K (70 CRI)
Input Power Designator Initial Delivered | BUG Ratings** Initial Delivered | BUG Ratings** Initial Delivered | BUG Ratings** Initial Delivered | BUG Ratings**
Lumens Per TM-15-11 Lumens Per TM-15-11 Lumens Per TM-15-11 Lumens Per TM-15-11
T 20,700 B3 U0 G3 22,100 B3 U0 G3 18,600 B3 U0 G3 22,100 B3 U0 G3
u 27,800 B3 U0 G3 29,100 B3 U0 G3 22,300 B3 U0 G3 29,100 B3 U0 G3

* Initial delivered lumens at 25°C (77°F). Actual production yield may vary between -10 and +10% of initial delivered lumens
** For more information on the IES BUG (Backlight-Uplight-Glare) Rating visit: https://www.ies.org/wp-content/uploads/2017/03/TM-15-11BUGRatingsAddendum.pdf. Valid with no tilt

140 120100 80 60' 40° 20' ' 20' 40° 60' 80" 100 120 140
100 05

w | | o
40 =, 122
R =
o A\ om
w0 == 1],

oL L_L_| L
427 36 305 244 183 122 61 Om 61 122 183 244J305 36 427

Position of vertical plane.
of maximum candlepower.

Candlepower Trace: Vertical plane through
horizontal angle of maximum candlepower.

CESTL Test Report #: PL07700-001A 0SQ-A-**-2ME-U-40K-UL w/0SQ-BLSLF
0SQ-A-**-2ME-U-57K-UL w/0SQ-BLSLF Mounting Height: 25’ (7.6m] A.F.G.
Initial Delivered Lumens: 22,822 Initial Delivered Lumens: 22,300

Initial FC at grade

Type Il Medium w/BLS Distribution
3000K (70 CRI) 4000K (70 CRI) 5000K (90 CRI) 5700K (70 CRI)
Input Power Designator Initial Delivered | BUG Ratings** Initial Delivered | BUG Ratings** Initial Delivered | BUG Ratings** Initial Delivered | BUG Ratings**
Lumens Per TM-15-11 Lumens Per TM-15-11 Lumens Per TM-15-11 Lumens Per TM-15-11
T 15,900 B2 U0 G2 17,000 B3 U0 G2 14,250 B2 U0 G2 17,000 B3 U0 G2
u 21,400 B3 U0 G3 22,300 B3 U0 G3 17,100 B3 U0 G2 22,300 B3 U0 G3

* Initial delivered lumens at 25°C (77°F). Actual production yield may vary between -10 and +10% of initial delivered lumens
** For more information on the IES BUG (Backlight-Uplight-Glare) Rating visit: https://www.ies.org/wp-content/uploads/2017/03/TM-15-11BUGRatingsAddendum.pdf. Valid with no tilt

- 'S
US: creelighting.com (800) 236-6800 CR EE - LI G H T | N G
Canada: creelighting-canada.com (800) 473-1234 )



0SQ™ LED Area/Flood Luminaire featuring Cree TrueWhite® Technology - Large

Photometry

All published luminaire photometric testing performed to IES LM-79-08 standards. To obtain an IES file specific to your project consult:
http://creelighting.com/products/outdoor/area/osq-series

3ME
1040 120100 8 6040 20 0" 20 40 40 80100 120 140,
80° e —— . 24
60° — - - 183

[z
4 } . 122
20 | R DY o
RS>l o
o cORB ONE o
NEY i
o N/ [
a0 24
109 L] 305
87 % 524103 T2 6T Om 61122 183 244305 368 427
of maximum candiepower.
Candlepower Trace: Vertical plane through
horizontal angle of maximum candlepower.

DTC Test Report #: PL15529-001A 0SQ-A-**-3ME-U-40K-UL

0SQ-A-**-3ME-U-40K-UL Mounting Height: 25’ (7.6m) A.F.G.

Initial Delivered Lumens: 30,584 Initial Delivered Lumens: 29,100

Initial FC at grade

Type Il Medium Distribution
3000K (70 CRI) 4000K (70 CRI) 5000K (90 CRI) 5700K (70 CRI)
Input Power Designator Initial Delivered | BUG Ratings** Initial Delivered | BUG Ratings** Initial Delivered | BUG Ratings** Initial Delivered | BUG Ratings**
Lumens Per TM-15-11 Lumens Per TM-15-11 Lumens Per TM-15-11 Lumens Per TM-15-11
T 20,700 B3 U0 G3 22,100 B3 U0 G3 18,600 B3 U0 G3 22,100 B3 U0 G3
u 27,800 B3 U0 G4 29,100 B3 U0 G4 22,300 B3 U0 G3 29,100 B3 U0 G4

* Initial delivered lumens at 25°C (77°F). Actual production yield may vary between -10 and +10% of initial delivered lumens
** For more information on the IES BUG (Backlight-Uplight-Glare) Rating visit: https://www.ies.org/wp-content/uploads/2017/03/TM-15-11BUGRatingsAddendum.pdf. Valid with no tilt

— w0 6 T 2 O 2 0 60 6 W D
w 0
ey {EERaEnanuARRERl

o R e |
e 183
1 o o g = O] |,

q
5903 " U e T 1) o
RS
v o~
AN ! ‘NS
- - “w I~ 122
« ™
w fi
L s
e RS T T BT o G Th2 TS B R
60°]
o s o

Candlepower Trace: Vertical plane through
horizontal angle of maximurm candlepower.

CESTL Test Report #: PL07699-001A 0SQ-A-**-3ME-U-40K-UL w/0SQ-BLSLF
0SQ-A-**-3ME-U-57K-UL w/0SQ-BLSLF Mounting Height: 25" (7.6m] A.F.G.
Initial Delivered Lumens: 23,601 Initial Delivered Lumens: 23,000

Initial FC at grade

Type Il Medium w/BLS Distribution
3000K (70 CRI) 4000K (70 CRI) 5000K (90 CRI) 5700K (70 CRI)
Input Power Designator Initial Delivered | BUG Ratings** Initial Delivered | BUG Ratings** Initial Delivered | BUG Ratings** Initial Delivered | BUG Ratings**
Lumens Per TM-15-11 Lumens Per TM-15-11 Lumens Per TM-15-11 Lumens Per TM-15-11
T 16,300 B2 U0 G2 17,500 B2 U0 G3 14,650 B2 U0 G2 17,500 B2 U0 G3
u 21,900 B3 U0 G3 23,000 B3 U0 G3 17,600 B2 U0 G3 23,000 B3 U0 G3

* Initial delivered lumens at 25°C (77°F). Actual production yield may vary between -10 and +10% of initial delivered lumens
** For more information on the IES BUG (Backlight-Uplight-Glare) Rating visit: https://www.ies.org/wp-content/uploads/2017/03/TM-15-11BUGRatingsAddendum.pdf. Valid with no tilt

- &~
US: creelighting.com (800) 236-6800 CREE Py LI G H Tl N G
Canada: creelighting-canada.com (800) 473-1234 h )



0SQ™ LED Area/Flood Luminaire featuring Cree TrueWhite® Technology - Large

Photometry

All published luminaire photometric testing performed to IES LM-79-08 standards. To obtain an IES file specific to your project consult:

http://creelighting.com/products/outdoor/area/osq-series

4ME

Candlepower Trace: Vertical plane through

207 horizontal angle of maximum candlepower.

CESTL Test Report #: PL07690-001A
0SQ-A-**-4ME-U-40K-UL
Initial Delivered Lumens: 27,527

120100 80 60 40 20 O 20 40 60 80100 120
120

NN
M EE e EEm=Y |
i T
)
2 Jcu 8 LINE \ / /l

183

80 %4
366 305 264 183 122 61 0m 61 122 183[24.4 305366
Position of vertical plane
of maximum candlepower.

0SQ-A-**-4ME-U-40K-UL
Mounting Height: 25" (7.6m) A.F.G.
Initial Delivered Lumens: 29,100

Initial FC at grade

Type IV Medium Distribution

Input Power Designator

3000K (70 CRI)

4000K (70 CRI)

5000K (90 CRI)

5700K (70 CRI)

Initial Delivered

BUG Ratings**

Initial Delivered

BUG Ratings**

Initial Delivered

BUG Ratings**

Initial Delivered

BUG Ratings**

Lumens Per TM-15-11 Lumens Per TM-15-11 Lumens Per TM-15-11 Lumens Per TM-15-11
T 20,700 B3 U0 G3 22,100 B3 U0 G3 18,600 B3 U0 G3 22,100 B3 U0 G3
u 27,800 B4 U0 G3 29,100 B4 U0 G4 22,300 B3 U0 G3 29,100 B4 U0 G4

* Initial delivered lumens at 25°C (77°F). Actual production yield may vary between -10 and +10% of initial delivered lumens
** For more information on the IES BUG (Backlight-Uplight-Glare) Rating visit: https://www.ies.org/wp-content/uploads/2017/03/TM-15-11BUGRatingsAddendum.pdf. Valid with no tilt

Candlepower Trace: Vertical plane through
horizontal angle of maximum candlepower.

CESTL Test Report #: PL07692-001A
0SQ-A-**-4ME-U-57K-UL w/0SQ-BLSLF
Initial Delivered Lumens: 22,793

120100 80 60 40 20 0 20 40 60 80100 120°
120 %6

05

%4

183

122

61

om

61
122

100 ‘ X

© P N

o Pi — Y
m \re T LI (1
zg INis (LA
0 {{[{IS HIII
o [uRB LINE =

183

8 %4

36 305 24183 122 61 Om 61 122 183[24 305 366
Position of vertical plane
of maximum candlepower.

0SQ-A-**-4ME-U-40K-UL w/0SQ-BLSLF
Mounting Height: 25" (7.6m] A.F.G.
Initial Delivered Lumens: 22,300

Initial FC at grade

Type IV Medium w/BLS Distribution

3000K (70 CRI)

4000K (70 CRI)

5000K (90 CRI)

5700K (70 CRI)

Input Power Designator Initial Delivered | BUG Ratings** Initial Delivered | BUG Ratings** Initial Delivered | BUG Ratings** Initial Delivered | BUG Ratings**
Lumens Per TM-15-11 Lumens Per TM-15-11 Lumens Per TM-15-11 Lumens Per TM-15-11

T 15,900 B2 U0 G3 17,000 B2 U0 G3 14,250 B2 U0 G3 17,000 B2 U0 G3

U 21,400 B3 U0 G3 22,300 B3 U0 G3 17,100 B2 U0 G3 22,300 B3 U0 G3

* Initial delivered lumens at 25°C (77°F). Actual production yield may vary between -10 and +10% of initial delivered lumens
** For more information on the IES BUG (Backlight-Uplight-Glare) Rating visit: https://www.ies.org/wp-content/uploads/2017/03/TM-15-11BUGRatingsAddendum.pdf. Valid with no tilt

US: creelighting.com (800) 236-6800
Canada: creelighting-canada.com (800) 473-1234

CREE < LIGHTING




0SQ™ LED Area/Flood Luminaire featuring Cree TrueWhite® Technology - Large

Photometry

All published luminaire photometric testing performed to IES LM-79-08 standards. To obtain an IES file specific to your project consult:

http://creelighting.com/products/outdoor/area/osq-series

5ME

Candlepower Trace: Vertical plane through
horizontal angle of maximum candlepower.

DTC Test Report #: PL15486-001A
0SQ-A-**-5ME-U-40K-UL
Initial Delivered Lumens: 26,918

140 120 100 80

06 404 202 0 0 0 0

s 100 120 10

Tl .
LTSN

.
IR )N VIV
T A
I T
VAT L
N P /1.

/1.

]

120 ass
427 366 305 244 183 122 61 Om 61 122 183 za/.fns b 427

Positon of vertcal plane
of maximum candlepower

0SQ-A-**-5ME-U-40K-UL
Mounting Height: 25' (7.6m) A.F.G.
Initial Delivered Lumens: 27,800

Initial FC at

grade

Type V Medium Distribution

3000K (70 CRI)

4000K (70 CRI)

5000K (90 CRI)

5700K (70 CRI)

Input Power Designator Initial Delivered | BUG Ratings** Initial Delivered | BUG Ratings** Initial Delivered | BUG Ratings** Initial Delivered | BUG Ratings**
Lumens Per TM-15-11 Lumens Per TM-15-11 Lumens Per TM-15-11 Lumens Per TM-15-11
T 20,200 B5 U0 G5 21,700 B5 U0 G5 19,800 B5 U0 G5 21,700 B5 U0 G5
u 26,600 B5 U0 G5 27,800 B5 U0 G5 23,600 B5 U0 G5 27,800 B5 U0 G5
* Initial delivered lumens at 25°C (77°F). Actual production yield may vary between -10 and +10% of initial delivered lumens
** For more information on the IES BUG (Backlight-Uplight-Glare) Rating visit: https://www.ies.org/wp-content/uploads/2017/03/TM-15-11BUGRatingsAddendum.pdf. Valid with no tilt
5SH
A RN
» A SN AN
A AR .
MECNIL S I VIV
o N =1/
o NS/ /I
" N1 -
307 horizontal angle of maximum candlepower.
CESTL Test Report #: PL10754-001A 0SQ-A-**-55H-U-40K-UL
0SQ-A-**-55H-U-40K-UL Mounting Height: 25' (7.6m] A.F.G.
Initial Delivered Lumens: 25,679 Initial Delivered Lumens: 29,700
Initial FC at grade
Type V Short Distribution
3000K (70 CRI) 4000K (70 CRI) 5000K (90 CRI) 5700K (70 CRI)
Input Power Designator Initial Delivered |BUG Ratings** Initial Delivered |BUG Ratings** Initial Delivered |BUG Ratings** Initial Delivered |BUG Ratings**
Lumens Per TM-15-11 Lumens Per TM-15-11 Lumens Per TM-15-11 Lumens Per TM-15-11
T 21,300 B5U0G3 22,900 B5U0G3 20,900 B5U0G3 22,900 B5U0G3
u 28,400 B5 U0 G4 29,700 B5 U0 G4 25,200 B5 U0 G3 29,700 B5 U0 G4

* Initial delivered lumens at 25°C (77°F). Actual production yield may vary between -10 and +10% of initial delivered lumens
** For more information on the IES BUG (Backlight-Uplight-Glare) Rating visit: https://www.ies.org/wp-content/uploads/2017/03/TM-15-11BUGRatingsAddendum.pdf. Valid with no tilt

US: creelighting.com (800) 236-6800
Canada: creelighting-canada.com (800) 473-1234

CREE < LIGHTING




0SQ™ LED Area/Flood Luminaire featuring Cree TrueWhite® Technology - Large

Photometry

All published luminaire photometric testing performed to IES LM-79-08 standards. To obtain an IES file specific to your project consult:

https://creelighting.com/products/outdoor/area/osq-series

55Q

“‘ "'
AN
S eal

—

Candlepower Trace: Vertical plane through
horizontal angle of maximurn candlepower.

RESTL Test Report #: PL14561-001B
0SQ-A-**-55Q-U-57K-UL
Initial Delivered Lumens: 28,716

120 100 80' 40 40° 20 O° 20° 40° 60° 80 100° 120
100

80’ ] ——

b mwira Y

40 ! 7 | 122

20 A 61
Helils |

o e om

2o [CURB LINE | | 61
=

w | I 122

60 183

80’ N / %A

0SQ-A-NM-55Q-U-57K-UL

Mounting Height: 25" (7.6m) A.F.G.

Initial Delivered Lumens: 29,700

Initial FC a

t grade

100 | 05
366305 24 183 122 61 0m 61 122 183 24 JR05 366
Position of vertical plane
of maximum candlepower.

Type V Square Distribution

3000K (70 CRI)

4000K (70 CRI)

5000K (90 CRI)

5700K (70 CRI)

Input Power Designator Initial Delivered | BUG Ratings** Initial Delivered | BUG Ratings** Initial Delivered | BUG Ratings** Initial Delivered | BUG Ratings**
Lumens Per TM-15-11 Lumens Per TM-15-11 Lumens Per TM-15-11 Lumens Per TM-15-11
T 21,300 B4 U0 G2 22,900 B5 U0 G3 20,900 B4 U0 G2 22,900 B5 U0 G3
U 28,400 B5 U0 G3 29,700 B5 U0 G3 25,200 B5 U0 G3 29,700 B5 U0 G3
* Initial delivered lumens at 25°C (77°F). Actual production yield may vary between -10 and +10% of initial delivered lumens
** For more information on the IES BUG (Backlight-Uplight-Glare) Rating visit: https://www.ies.org/wp-content/uploads/2017/03/TM-15-11BUGRatingsAddendum.pdf. Valid with no tilt
15D
“‘ " oo oW o & W e e Type 15° Flood Distribution
SO
« e 3000K (70 CRI 4000K (70 CRI 5000K (90 CRI 5700K (70 CRI
‘\\\‘W upESSe (70 CRI (70 CRI (90 CRI) (70 CRI
&@ Mys=—x ™\ o Input Power
i . ( 7t \ o Designator Initial Delivered | Initial Delivered | Initial Delivered | Initial Delivered
" N == N Lumens’ Lumens’ Lumens’ Lumens’
— 2
AR S S = a
h . w I~ 183 T 21,300 22,900 20,900 22,900
BDi>| Om 6.1 122 183 244 305 366 427 488 549“‘ U 28 400 29 700 25 200 29 700
307 307

* Initial delivered lumens at 25°C (77°F). Actual production yield may vary between -10 and +10% of initial delivered lumens
** For more information on the IES BUG (Backlight-Uplight-Glare) Rating visit: https://www.ies.org/wp-content/
uploads/2017/03/TM-15-11BUGRatingsAddendum.pdf. Valid with no tilt

0SQ-A-**-15D-U-40K-UL

Mounting Height: 25" (7.6m) A.F.G., 60° Tilt
Initial Delivered Lumens: 29,700

Initial FC at grade

CESTL Test Report #: PL07689-001A
0SQ-A-**-15D-U-30K-UL
Initial Delivered Lumens: 23,254

US: creelighting.com (800) 236-6800
Canada: creelighting-canada.com (800) 473-1234

CREE < LIGHTING



0SQ™ LED Area/Flood Luminaire featuring Cree TrueWhite® Technology - Large

Photometry

All published luminaire photometric testing performed to IES LM-79-08 standards. To obtain an IES file specific to your project consult:
http://creelighting.com/products/outdoor/area/osq-series

25D

Candlepower Trace: Vertical plane through
horizontal angle of maximum candlepower.

307 30°

CESTL Test Report #: PL07696-001A
0SQ-A-**-25D-U-30K-UL
Initial Delivered Lumens: 23,265

40D

o: Vertical plane through
 maximum candlepower.

207 20"

CESTL Test Report #: PL07697-001A
0SQ-A-**-40D-U-30K-UL
Initial Delivered Lumens: 22,943

US: creelighting.com (800) 236-6800

200 0 200 40 600 80 100 120 140° 160° 180

Type 25° Flood Distribution

o 24
° N 183 3000K (70 CRI) | 4000K (70 CRI) | 5000K (90 CRI) 5700K (70 CRI)
w 122
2 N 6 Input Power

[ 0} om Designator Initial Delivered | Initial Delivered | Initial Delivered Initial Delivered
. A oS o Lumens’ Lumens® Lumens® Lumens’

~7 |

w 122
s ——— 183 T 21,300 22,900 20,900 22,900

61 Om 6.1 122 183 244 305 36.6 427 488 5&‘?24A U 28,400 29‘700 25'200 29'700

0SQ-A-**-25D-U-40K-UL

Mounting Height: 25' (7.6m) A.F.G., 60° Tilt
Initial Delivered Lumens: 29,700

Initial FC at grade

00 0 200 40 60 80 100 120° 140° 160 180

* Initial delivered lumens at 25°C (77°F). Actual production yield may vary between -10 and +10% of initial delivered lumens

** For more information on the IES BUG (Backlight-Uplight-Glare) Rating visit: https://www.ies.org/wp-content/
uploads/2017/03/TM-15-11BUGRatingsAddendum.pdf. Valid with no tilt

&0 %4 Type 40° Flood Distribution
60" 18.3
w \_______\ 122 3000K (70 CRI) 4000K (70 CRI) 5000K (90 CRI) 5700K (70 CRI)
|
“ N “ Input Power
! Py I J e om Designator Initial Delivered Initial Delivered Initial Delivered Initial Delivered
» i B Lumens’ Lumens’ Lumens’ Lumens®
40 /_\_\_'/ 122
w0 163
o e T 21,300 22,900 20,900 22,900
61 Om 61 122 183 24 05 366 427 88 549
U 28,400 29,700 25,200 29,700

0SQ-A-**-40D-U-40K-UL

Mounting Height: 25' (7.6m) A.F.G., 60° Tilt
Initial Delivered Lumens: 29,700

Initial FC at grade

Canada: creelighting-canada.com (800) 473-1234

* Initial delivered lumens at 25°C (77°F). Actual production yield may vary between -10 and +10% of initial delivered lumens

** For more information on the IES BUG (Backlight-Uplight-Glare) Rating visit: https://www.ies.org/wp-content/
uploads/2017/03/TM-15-11BUGRatingsAddendum.pdf. Valid with no tilt

CREE < LIGHTING




0SQ™ LED Area/Flood Luminaire featuring Cree TrueWhite® Technology - Large

Photometry

All published luminaire photometric testing performed to IES LM-79-08 standards. To obtain an IES file specific to your project consult:
http://creelighting.com/products/outdoor/area/osq-series

60D

"'

. [175 N

T
L

|
N
S MIRNS:

/'lalé?m\\

90"

4
-

Y

20"

CESTL Test Report #: PL08100-001B
0SQ-A-**-60D-B-30K-UL
Initial Delivered Lumens: 10,079

120D

Candlepower Trace: Vertical plane through
horizontal angle of maximurn candlepower.

307 30°

RESTL Test Report #: PL15731-001A
0SQ-A-**-120D-U-40K-UL
Initial Delivered Lumens: 25,501

WSN

NI
S
NI

Candlepower Trace: Vertical plane through
horizontal angle of maximur candlepower.

307 0"

CESTL Test Report #: PL07695-001A
0SQ-A-**-WSN-U-30K-UL
Initial Delivered Lumens: 23,116

US: creelighting.com (800) 236-6800

0000 200 40 60 80 1000 120° 140° 160° 180°
2.4

80
| +—1

&0 183
=

w0 = 122
=]

20 v = 6

@S \ -

: |

2 N IR 2 1 61
R_—1

w0 122
=
[y I

50 183

a0 m

2
61 0m 61 122 183 264 305 366 427 488 549

0SQ-A-**-60D-U-40K-UL

Mounting Height: 25" (7.6m] A.F.G., 60° Tilt
Initial Delivered Lumens: 29,700

Initial FC at grade

4 20 0 200 40 60 80° 100° 120' 140° 160" 180°

120 %6
100 05
80 = %4
-
& — N 183
/i
w I~ 122
20— D\ } 61
o —HEQ 1+ o
\LERFS 2] "
20— + 61
w ] 122
1 —
& 183
i —— /
8 P %4
100 35
120 %6

122 61 Om 61 122183 244 305 366 427 488 549

0SQ-A-**-120D-U-40K-UL

Mounting Height: 25' (7.6m) A.F.G., 60° Tilt
Initial Delivered Lumens: 29,700

Initial FC at grade

W02 00 4 60 80 100 120 140 160 180 200 220° 240
27

g
20 %6
100 05
& %4
I /:\ \| 183
w AV I 122
Py . 61
i 1A N
T ”
7
w [ BIIR| 122
w ~/ / o3
N
a 24
100 T 05
120 b
@7

160
122 61 Om 61 122 183 244 305 366 427488 549 61 671 732

0SQ-A-**-WSN-U-40K-UL

Mounting Height: 25" (7.6m) A.F.G., 60° tilt
Initial Delivered Lumens: 29,700

Initial FC at grade

Canada: creelighting-canada.com (800) 473-1234

Type 60° Flood Distribution

3000K (70 CRI)

4000K (70 CRI)

5000K (90 CRI)

5700K (70 CRI)

Input

Power Initial Initial Initial Initial

Designator Delivered Delivered Delivered Delivered
Lumens’ Lumens” Lumens’ Lumens’

T 21,300 22,900 20,900 22,900

u 28,400 29,700 25,200 29,700

* Initial delivered lumens at 25°C (77°F). Actual production yield may vary between -10 and +10% of initial delivered

lumens

** For more information on the IES BUG (Backlight-Uplight-Glare) Rating visit:
https://www.ies.org/wp-content/uploads/2017/03/TM-15-11BUGRatingsAddendum.pdf. Valid with no tilt

Type 120° Flood Distribution

3000K (70 CRI) 4000K (70 CRI) 5000K (90 CRI) 5700K (70 CRI)
Input
Power Initial Initial Initial Initial
Designator | Delivered Delivered Delivered Delivered
Lumens” Lumens® Lumens’ Lumens”
T 21,300 22,900 20,900 22,900
U 28,400 29,700 25,200 29,700

* Initial delivered lumens at 25°C (77°F). Actual production yield may vary between -10 and +10% of initial delivered

lumens

** For more information on the IES BUG (Backlight-Uplight-Glare) Rating visit:
https://www.ies.org/wp-content/uploads/2017/03/TM-15-11BUGRatingsAddendum.pdf. Valid with no tilt

Wide Sign Distribution

3000K (70 CRI) 4000K (70 CRI) 5000K (90 CRI) 5700K (70 CRI)
Input
Power Initial Initial Initial Initial
Designator | Delivered Delivered Delivered Delivered
Lumens” Lumens® Lumens’ Lumens”
T 21,300 22,900 20,900 22,900
u 28,400 29,700 25,200 29,700

* Initial delivered lumens at 25°C (77°F). Actual production yield may vary between -10 and +10% of initial delivered

lumens

** For more information on the IES BUG (Backlight-Uplight-Glare) Rating visit:
https://www.ies.org/wp-content/uploads/2017/03/TM-15-11BUGRatingsAddendum.pdf. Valid with no tilt

CREE < LIGHTING




0SQ™ LED Area/Flood Luminaire featuring Cree TrueWhite® Technology - Large

Luminaire EPA

Adjustable Arm Mount - 0SQ-B-AA Weight: 32.0 Lbs. (14.5kg)
Single ‘ 2@ 180° ‘ 2@90° ‘ 3@90° ‘ 3@120° ‘ 3@ 180° ‘ 4@ 180° ‘ 4@ 90°
Tenon Configuration (0°-80° Tilt); If used with Cree Lighting tenons, please add tenon EPA with Luminaire EPA
-, TN
PB-2A*; PB-2R2.375;
’IPE:;J*A* PT-1; PW- i?_';[?gg?g]\;v_zAa*; E?__zz(,g;] PD-2A4(90); E?:;[ﬁ;,] PD-3A4(90); PB-3A*; PT-3(120) PB-3A*; PB-3R2.375 PB-4A*(180) E:ij::;[(;[']]]S
' PD-4A4(90); PT-4(90)
0° Tilt
0.80 ‘ 1.61 ‘ 1.26 ‘ 2.06 ‘ 1.68 ‘ 3.33 ‘ 4.66 ‘ 2.52
10° Tilt
0.81 ‘ 1.61 ‘ 1.62 ‘ 2.42 ‘ 2.32 ‘ 4.40 ‘ 6.08 ‘ 3.24
20° Tilt
1.24 ‘ 1.61 ‘ 2.04 ‘ 2.84 ‘ 3.13 ‘ 5.68 ‘ 7.80 ‘ 4.08
30° Tilt
1.64 ‘ 1.64 ‘ 2.44 ‘ 3.24 ‘ 3.97 ‘ 6.88 ‘ 9.40 ‘ 4.88
45° Tilt
2.20 ‘ 2.20 ‘ 3.00 ‘ 3.80 ‘ 5.07 ‘ 8.55 ‘ 11.64 ‘ 6.00
60° Tilt
2.63 ‘ 2.63 ‘ 3.43 ‘ 4.23 ‘ 5.73 ‘ 9.84 ‘ 13.36 ‘ 6.86
70° Tilt
2.82 ‘ 2.82 ‘ 3.62 ‘ 4.42 ‘ 5.73 ‘ 10.41 ‘ 14.12 ‘ 7.24
80° Tilt
2.93 ‘ 2.93 ‘ 3.73 ‘ 4.53 ‘ 5.73 ‘ 10.74 ‘ 14.56 ‘ 7.46
Tenon Configuration (90° Tilt); If used with Cree Lighting tenons, please add tenon EPA with Luminaire EPA
PB-2A*; PB-2R2.375;
:’Z’LA*; PTT: PW- PD-2A4(180); " pBooat PB-3A* PB-3A*; PT-3(120) PB-3A%; PB-3R2.375 | PB-4A*(180) E:ﬁi‘:’;{g}é
PT-2(180); PW-2A3**
90° Tilt
2.95 2.95 4.84 6.52 5.73 10.81 14.64 11.19

* Specify pole size: 3 (3"), 4 (4"), 5 (5"), or 6 (6”) for single, double or triple luminaire orientation or 4 (4"), 5 (5"), or 6 (6") for quad luminaire orientation
** These EPA values must be multiplied by the following ratio: Fixture Mounting Height/Total Pole Height. Specify pole size: 3 (3"), 4 (4"), 5 (57), or 6 (6")

Tenon EPA

Part Number EPA Tenons and Brackets* (must specify color)

PB-1A* None Square Internal Mount Vertical Tenons (Steel) Round External Mount Vertical Tenons (Steel)
- Mounts to 3-6" (76-152mm) square aluminum or steel - Mounts to 2.375" (60mm) 0.D. round aluminum or steel poles

PB-2A 082 poles or tenons

PB-3A* 152 PB-1A* - Single PB-4A*(90) - 90° Quad PB-2R2.375 - Twin PB-4R2.375 - Quad
PB-2A* - 180° Twin PB-4A*(180) - 180° Quad PB-3R2.375 - Triple

" 0T
PB-4A*(180) 222 PB-3A" - 180" Triple Round External Mount Horizontal Tenons (Aluminum)
PB-4A*(90) 111 Square Internal Mount Horizontal Tenons (Aluminum) - Mounts to 2.375" (60mm) 0.D. round aluminum or steel poles
: - Mounts to 4" (102mm) square aluminum or steel poles or tenons

PB-2R2.375 0.92 PD-2A4(90) - 90° Twin PD-3A4(90) - 90° Triple - Mounts to square pole with PB-1A* tenon
PD-2A4(180) - 180° Twin  PD-4A4(90) - 90° Quad PT-1 - Single (Vertical) PT-3(90) - 90° Triple

PB-3R2.375 1.62 PT-2(90) - 90° Twin PT-3(120) - 120° Triple
Wall Mount Brackets PT-2(180) - 180° Twin PT-4(90) - 90° Quad

PB-4R2.375 2.32 - Mounts to wall or roof
WM-2 - Horizontal for 0SQ-B-AA mount Mid-Pole Bracket

PD Series Tenons 0.09 WM-4 - L-Shape for 0SQ-B-AA mount - Mounts to square pole

R WM-DM - Plate for 0SQ-DA mount PW-1A3** - Single PW-2A3** - Double
PT Series Tenons 0.10
PW-1A3%* 0.47 Ground Mount Post
: - For ground-mounted flood luminaires

PW-2A3** 0.94 PGM-1 - for 0SQ-B-AA mount

WM-2 0.08 * Refer to the Bracket and Tenons spec sheet for more details

WM-4 0.25

WM-DM None

* Specify pole size: 3 (3"), 4 (4"), 5 (5"), or 6 (6") for single, double or triple
luminaire orientation or 4 (4"), 5 (5"), or 6 (6") for quad luminaire orientation
** These EPA values must be multiplied by the following ratio: Fixture Mounting
Height/Total Pole Height. Specify pole size: 3 (3"), 4 (4"), 5 (5"), or 6 (6”)

US: creelighting.com (800) 236-6800
Canada: creelighting-canada.com (800) 473-1234

CREE < LIGHTING



0SQ™ LED Area/Flood Luminaire featuring Cree TrueWhite® Technology - Large

Luminaire EPA

Direct Arm Mount - 0SQ-DA Weight: 32.4 lbs. (14.7kg)
Single 2@ 180° 2@ 90° 3@90° 3@120° 4@90°
- = 5 " o 3=

0.80 1.61 1.26 2.06 1.68 2.52
Direct Mount Configurations

Compatibility with 0SQ-DA Direct Mount Bracket

Input Power Designator ‘ 2@90° ‘ 2@ 180° ‘ 3@90° ‘ 3@120° ‘ 4{@90°

3" Square

Tau N v N N N

3" Round

Tau | N K | N | N | N

4" Square

T&U ‘ v ‘ v ‘ v ‘ N/A ‘ v

4" Round

Tau E E K K K

5" Square

T&U ‘ v ‘ v ‘ v ‘ N/A ‘ v

5" Round

[ [ [ [ [

6" + Square

T&U ‘ v ‘ v ‘ v ‘ N/A ‘ v

6" + Round

T&U v K K K K

Luminaire EPA

Trunnion Mount - 0SQ-TM Weight: 36.1 lbs. (16.4kg)

Single

0° Tilt

0.81

15° Tilt

1.12

30° Tilt

1.74

45° Tilt

2.35

60° Tilt

2.59

75° Tilt

2.83

90° Tilt

3.07

US: creelighting.com (800) 236-6800
Canada: creelighting-canada.com (800) 473-1234

CREE < LIGHTING



0SQ™ LED Area/Flood Luminaire featuring Cree TrueWhite® Technology - Large

Field Adjustable Output (Q9/08/Q7/Q6/Q5/Q4/Q3/Q2/Q1) Option Description:

The Field Adjustable Output option enables the 0SQ area luminaires to be tuned to the exact needs of a particular application through multiple levels of adjustment.
When ordered with the Q option, the luminaire will be shipped from the factory at the selected Q setting and will be fully adjustable between the nine settings.

Q Option Power & Lumen Data - Designator T

\?\)'ast‘tim Lumen Values Optics Qualified on DLC QPL
Q
Option gglr/ 55H,
Setting lgg\_/ Asymmetric | 5ME 55Q & é’t‘g w/ :éTSE w/ \[:vr\/ABELS Standard Premium
Floods

30K7 20,700 20,200 21,300 15,900 16,300 15,900 5ME, 15D, 25D, 40D, 60D, WSN 2ME, 3ME, 4ME, 5SH

40K7 22,100 21,700 22,900 17,000 17,500 17,000 N/A 2ME, 3ME, 4ME, 5ME, 5SH, 15D, 25D, 40D, 60D, WSN
@ 50K9 1% 18,600 19,800 20,900 14,250 14,650 14,250 2ME, 3ME, 4ME 5ME, 5SH, 15D, 25D, 40D, 60D, WSN

57K7 22,100 21,700 22,900 22,300 17,500 22,300 N/A 2ME, 3ME, 4ME, 5ME, 5SH, 15D, 25D, 40D, 60D, WSN

30K7 19,300 18,800 19,800 14,775 15,200 14,775 5ME, 15D, 25D, 40D, 60D, WSN 2ME, 3ME, 4ME, 5S5H

40K7 20,600 20,200 21,300 15,800 16,300 15,800 N/A 2ME, 3ME, 4ME, 5ME, 5SH, 15D, 25D, 40D, 60D, WSN
o 50K9 122 17,300 18,400 19,400 13,250 13,625 13,250 2ME, 3ME, 4ME 5ME, 5SH, 15D, 25D, 40D, 60D, WSN

57K7 20,600 20,200 21,300 15,800 16,300 15,800 N/A 2ME, 3ME, 4ME, 5ME, 5SH, 15D, 25D, 40D, 60D, WSN

30K7 18,600 18,200 19,200 14,300 14,675 14,300 5ME, 15D, 25D, 40D, 60D, WSN 2ME, 3ME, 4ME, 5SH

40K7 19,900 19,500 20,600 15,300 15,800 15,300 N/A 2ME, 3ME, 4ME, 5ME, 5SH, 15D, 25D, 40D, 60D, WSN
@ 50K9 " 16,700 17,800 18,800 12,825 13,175 12,825 2ME, 3ME, 4ME 5ME, 5SH, 15D, 25D, 40D, 60D, WSN

57K7 19,900 19,500 20,600 15,300 15,800 15,300 N/A 2ME, 3ME, 4ME, 5ME, 5SH, 15D, 25D, 40D, 60D, WSN

30K7 17,200 16,800 17,700 13,200 13,525 13,200 5ME, 15D, 25D, 40D, 60D, WSN 2ME, 3ME, 4ME, 5SH

40K7 18,300 18,000 19,000 14,100 14,525 14,100 N/A 2ME, 3ME, 4ME, 5ME, 5SH, 15D, 25D, 40D, 60D, WSN
o 50K9 108 15,400 16,400 17,300 11,825 12,150 11,825 2ME, 3ME, 4ME 5ME, 5SH, 15D, 25D, 40D, 60D, WSN

57K7 18,300 18,000 19,000 14,100 14,525 14,100 N/A 2ME, 3ME, 4ME, 5ME, 5SH, 15D, 25D, 40D, 60D, WSN

30K7 16,800 16,400 17,300 12,875 13,200 12,875 5ME, 15D, 25D, 40D, 60D, WSN 2ME, 3ME, 4ME, 5SH

40K7 17,900 17,600 18,500 13,775 14,175 13,775 N/A 2ME, 3ME, 4ME, 5ME, 5SH, 15D, 25D, 40D, 60D, WSN
® 50K9 10 15,100 16,000 16,900 11,550 11,875 11,550 2ME, 3ME, 4ME 5ME, 5SH, 15D, 25D, 40D, 60D, WSN

57K7 17,900 17,600 18,500 13,775 14,175 13,775 N/A 2ME, 3ME, 4ME, 5ME, 5SH, 15D, 25D, 40D, 60D, WSN

30K7 16,100 15,800 16,600 12,400 12,725 12,400 5ME, 15D, 25D, 40D, 60D, WSN 2ME, 3ME, 4ME, 5SH

40K7 17,200 16,900 17,900 13,250 13,650 13,250 N/A 2ME, 3ME, 4ME, 5ME, 5SH, 15D, 25D, 40D, 60D, WSN
o 50K9 7 14,500 15,400 16,300 11,125 11,425 11,125 2ME, 3ME, 4ME 5ME, 5SH, 15D, 25D, 40D, 60D, WSN

57K7 17,200 16,900 17,900 13,250 13,650 13,250 N/A 2ME, 3ME, 4ME, 5ME, 5SH, 15D, 25D, 40D, 60D, WSN

30K7 14,700 14,350 15,100 11,300 11,575 11,300 5ME, 15D, 25D, 40D, 60D, WSN 2ME, 3ME, 4ME, 5SH

4OK7 15,700 15,400 16,300 12,075 12,425 12,075 N/A 2ME, 3ME, 4ME, 5ME, 5SH, 15D, 25D, 40D, 60D, WSN
@ 50K9 & 13,200 14,050 14,850 10,125 10,400 10,125 2ME, 3ME, 4ME 5ME, 5SH, 15D, 25D, 40D, 60D, WSN

57K7 15,700 15,400 16,300 12,075 12,425 12,075 N/A 2ME, 3ME, 4ME, 5ME, 5SH, 15D, 25D, 40D, 60D, WSN

30K7 13,250 12,925 13,625 10,175 10,425 10,175 5ME, 15D, 25D, 40D, 60D, WSN 2ME, 3ME, 4ME, 5S5H

40K7 14,150 13,900 14,650 10,875 11,200 10,875 N/A 2ME, 3ME, 4ME, 5ME, 5SH, 15D, 25D, 40D, 60D, WSN
o 50K9 % 11,900 12,675 13,375 9,125 9,375 9125 2ME, 3ME, 4ME 5ME, 5SH, 15D, 25D, 40D, 60D, WSN

57K7 14,150 13,900 14,650 10,875 11,200 10,875 N/A 2ME, 3ME, 4ME, 5ME, 5SH, 15D, 25D, 40D, 60D, WSN

30K7 10,975 10,700 11,300 8,425 8,650 8,425 5ME, 15D, 25D, 40D, 60D, WSN 2ME, 3ME, 4ME, 5SH

40K7 11,725 11,500 12,125 9,000 9,275 9,000 N/A 2ME, 3ME, 4ME, 5ME, 5SH, 15D, 25D, 40D, 60D, WSN
« 50K9 s 9,850 10,500 11,075 7,550 7,775 7,550 2ME, 3ME, 4ME 5ME, 5SH, 15D, 25D, 40D, 60D, WSN

57K7 11,725 11,500 12,125 9,000 9,275 9,000 N/A 2ME, 3ME, 4ME, 5ME, 5SH, 15D, 25D, 40D, 60D, WSN

US: creelighting.com (800) 236-6800 CR EE A LI G H T | N G
Canada: creelighting-canada.com (800) 473-1234 )



0SQ™ LED Area/Flood Luminaire featuring Cree TrueWhite® Technology - Large

Field Adjustable Output (Q9/08/Q7/Q6/Q5/Q4/Q3/Q2/Q1) Option Description:

The Field Adjustable Output option enables the 0SQ area luminaires to be tuned to the exact needs of a particular application through multiple levels of adjustment.
When ordered with the Q option, the luminaire will be shipped from the factory at the selected Q setting and will be fully adjustable between the nine settings.

Q Option Power & Lumen Data - Designator U

\?\)'ast‘tim Lumen Values Optics Qualified on DLC QPL
Q
o EE'T/ 120 5SH. | OMEw/ | SMEw/ | 4ME
Settin - ; W) Wi ;

9 480V Asymmetric | SME '5:?0(155 BLS BLS w/BLS Standard Premium
30K7 27,800 26,600 28,400 21,400 21,900 21,400 5ME, 5SH, 15D, 25D, 40D, 60D, WSN 2ME, 3ME, 4ME
40K7 29,100 27,800 29,700 22,300 23,000 22,300 3ME, 5ME, 5SH, 15D, 25D, 40D, 60D, WSN 2ME, 4ME

@ 50K9 2w 22,300 23,600 25,200 17,100 17,600 17,100 2ME, 3ME, 4ME, 5ME, 5SH, 15D, 25D, 40D, 60D, WSN N/A
57K7 29,100 27,800 29,700 22,300 23,000 22,300 5ME, 5SH, 15D, 25D, 40D, 60D, WSN 2ME, 3ME, 4ME
30K7 27,000 25,800 27,500 20,800 21,200 20,800 5ME, 5SH, 15D, 25D, 40D, 60D, WSN 2ME, 3ME, 4ME
40K7 28,200 27,000 28,800 21,600 22,300 21,600 3ME, 5ME, 5SH, 15D, 25D, 40D, 60D, WSN 2ME, 4ME

o 50K9 " 21,600 22,900 24,400 16,600 17,100 16,600 2ME, 3ME, 4ME, 5ME, 5SH, 15D, 25D, 40D, 60D, WSN N/A
57K7 28,200 27,000 28,800 21,600 22,300 21,600 5ME, 5SH, 15D, 25D, 40D, 60D, WSN 2ME, 3ME, 4ME
30K7 25,600 24,500 26,100 19,700 20,100 19,700 5ME, 5SH, 15D, 25D, 40D, 60D, WSN 2ME, 3ME, 4ME
40K7 26,800 25,600 27,300 20,500 21,200 20,500 3ME, 5ME, 5SH, 15D, 25D, 40D, 60D, WSN 2ME, 4ME

@ 50K9 e 20,500 21,700 23,200 15,700 16,200 15,700 2ME, 3ME, 4ME, 5ME, 5SH, 15D, 25D, 40D, 60D, WSN N/A
57K7 26,800 25,600 27,300 20,500 21,200 20,500 5ME, 5SH, 15D, 25D, 40D, 60D, WSN 2ME, 3ME, 4ME
30K7 24,700 23,700 25,300 19,000 19,500 19,000 5ME, 5SH, 15D, 25D, 40D, 60D, WSN 2ME, 3ME, 4ME
40K7 25,900 24,700 26,400 19,800 20,500 19,800 3ME, 5ME, 5SH, 15D, 25D, 40D, 60D, WSN 2ME, 4ME

o 50K9 7 19,800 21,000 22,400 15,200 15,700 15,200 2ME, 3ME, 4ME, 5ME, 5SH, 15D, 25D, 40D, 60D, WSN N/A
57K7 25,900 24,700 26,400 19,800 20,500 19,800 5ME, 5SH, 15D, 25D, 40D, 60D, WSN 2ME, 3ME, 4ME
30K7 22,800 21,800 23,300 17,500 18,000 17,500 5ME, 5SH, 15D, 25D, 40D, 60D, WSN 2ME, 3ME, 4ME
40K7 23,900 22,800 24,400 18,300 18,900 18,300 3ME, 5ME, 5SH, 15D, 25D, 40D, 60D, WSN 2ME, 4ME

® 50K9 17 18,300 19,400 20,700 14,025 14,425 14,025 2ME, 3ME, 4ME, 5ME, 5SH, 15D, 25D, 40D, 60D, WSN N/A
57K7 23,900 22,800 24,400 18,300 18,900 18,300 5ME, 5SH, 15D, 25D, 40D, 60D, WSN 2ME, 3ME, 4ME
30K7 21,100 20,200 21,600 16,300 16,600 16,300 5ME, 5SH, 15D, 25D, 40D, 60D, WSN 2ME, 3ME, 4ME
40K7 22,100 21,100 22,600 16,900 17,500 16,900 3ME, 5ME, 5SH, 15D, 25D, 40D, 60D, WSN 2ME, 4ME

o 50K9 1 16,900 17,900 19,200 13,000 13,375 13,000 2ME, 3ME, 4ME, 5ME, 5SH, 15D, 25D, 40D, 60D, WSN N/A
57K7 22,100 21,100 22,600 16,900 17,500 16,900 5ME, 5SH, 15D, 25D, 40D, 60D, WSN 2ME, 3ME, 4ME
30K7 18,900 18,100 19,300 14,550 14,900 14,550 5ME, 5SH, 15D, 25D, 40D, 60D, WSN 2ME, 3ME, 4ME
40K7 19,800 18,900 20,200 15,200 15,600 15,200 3ME, 5ME, 5SH, 15D, 25D, 40D, 60D, WSN 2ME, 4ME

@ 50K9 28 15,200 16,000 17,100 11,625 11,975 11,625 2ME, 3ME, 4ME, 5ME, 5SH, 15D, 25D, 40D, 60D, WSN N/A
57K7 19,800 18,900 20,200 15,200 15,600 15,200 5ME, 5SH, 15D, 25D, 40D, 60D, WSN 2ME, 3ME, 4ME
30K7 17,000 16,200 17,300 13,050 13,350 13,050 5ME, 5SH, 15D, 25D, 40D, 60D, WSN 2ME, 3ME, 4ME
40K7 17,800 17,000 18,100 13,600 14,025 13,600 3ME, 5ME, 5SH, 15D, 25D, 40D, 60D, WSN 2ME, 4ME

o 50K9 i 13,600 14,400 15,400 10,425 10,725 10,425 2ME, 3ME, 4ME, 5ME, 5SH, 15D, 25D, 40D, 60D, WSN N/A
57K7 17,800 17,000 18,100 13,600 14,025 13,600 5ME, 5SH, 15D, 25D, 40D, 60D, WSN 2ME, 3ME, 4ME
30K7 15,300 14,625 15,600 11,775 12,050 11,775 5ME, 5SH, 15D, 25D, 40D, 60D, WSN 2ME, 3ME, 4ME
40K7 16,000 15,300 16,300 12,275 12,650 12,275 3ME, 5ME, 5SH, 15D, 25D, 40D, 60D, WSN 2ME, 4ME

« 50K9 1o 12,275 12,975 13,850 9,400 9,675 9,400 2ME, 3ME, 4ME, 5ME, 5SH, 15D, 25D, 40D, 60D, WSN N/A
57K7 16,000 15,300 16,300 12,275 12,650 12,275 5ME, 5SH, 15D, 25D, 40D, 60D, WSN 2ME, 3ME, 4ME

- &~
US: creelighting.com (800) 236-6800 CREE Py LI G H Tl N G
Canada: creelighting-canada.com (800) 473-1234 h )




0SQ™ LED Area/Flood Luminaire featuring Cree TrueWhite® Technology - Large

Weight

32.0 lbs. (14.5kg)

TSP Mount

Weight

44.0 Ibs. (20.0kg)

TM Mount

Weight

36.1 lbs. (16.4kg)

« 298" —

(757mm)

RR/RL Configuration

i N )

19.0"
(482mm) 7 ] i n
[ y 3.1
(79mm)
NEMA® 7-Pin Photocell
Receptacle location RR
(ordered as an option)
4.0"
(102mm) ¢
Y - -
Y (112mm)

\1/

RL

9.6"
(245mm)

19.0"
(482mm)

v

5.6"
(141mm)

7y
)
7.0"
(178mm)
\
i 19.0"
(482mm)
< 23.0" >
(585mm)
26.6"
(675mm)
HH < 74 >
] (189mm)
[ (105mm]
-1 mm
: 2] e
i O °8° (167mm)
]

© 2020 Cree Lighting, Acompany of IDEAL INDUSTRIES. All rights reserved. For informational purposes only. Content is subject

to change. Patent www.creelighting.com/patents. Cree®, the Cree logo, TrueWhite®, Cree TrueWhite®, and the Cree TrueWhite
Technology logo are registered trademarks of Cree, Inc. NanoOptic® and Colorfast DeltaGuard® are registered trademarks,
and Precision Delivery Grid™and 0SQ™ are trademarks of Cree Lighting, A company of IDEAL INDUSTRIES. The UL logois a

registered trademark of UL LLC. NEMA® is a registered trademark of the National Electrical Manufacturers Association. The

DLC QPL logo and the DLC QPL Premium logo are registered trademarks of Efficiency Forward, Inc. Synapse® is a registered

trademark of Synapse Wireless, Inc. Verizon® is a registered trademark of Verizon Trademark Services LLC.

US: creelighting.com (800) 236-6800

Canada: creelighting-canada.com (800) 473-1234

CREE < LIGHTING

A COMPANY OF IDEAL INDUSTRIES, INC.



North Liberty/421033-82/Set Hrg UR Amend (Adds)

SET DATE FOR HEARING ON
EXPANDED URBAN RENEWAL AREA
DESIGNATION AND URBAN RENEWAL
PLAN AMENDMENT

421033-82
North Liberty, lowa
July 13, 2021

The City Council of the City of North Liberty, lowa, met on July 13, 2021, at
o'clock, __.m., atthe ,in the City, for the purpose of setting
a date for a public hearing on the designation of an expanded urban renewal area and on
a proposed urban renewal plan amendment. The Mayor presided and the roll being called,
the following members of the Council were present and absent:

Present;

Absent:

The Mayor announced that an amendment to the boundaries of the North Liberty
Urban Renewal Area had been prepared, along with an amendment to the urban renewal
plan for the area, and that it was now necessary to set a date for a public hearing on the
proposed amended area and proposed amendment to the urban renewal plan.
Accordingly, Council Member moved the adoption of the
following resolution entitled “Resolution Setting Date for a Public Hearing on Designation
of the Expanded North Liberty Urban Renewal Area and on Urban Renewal Plan
Amendment,” and the motion was seconded by Council Member
Following due consideration, the Mayor put the
question on the motion and the roll being called, the following named Council Members
voted:

Ayes:

Nays:

Whereupon, the Mayor declared the resolution duly adopted as follows:

North Liberty - 2021 Resolution Number 2021-67
Pagel



North Liberty/421033-82/Set Hrg UR Amend (Adds)

Resolution No. 2021-67

RESOLUTION SETTING DATE FOR PUBLIC HEARING ON
DESIGNATION OF THE EXPANDED NORTH LIBERTY URBAN
RENEWAL AREA AND ON URBAN RENEWAL PLAN AMENDMENT

WHEREAS, this City Council of the City of North Liberty, lowa (the “City”) by
resolution previously established the North Liberty Urban Renewal Area (the “Urban
Renewal Area”) and adopted an urban renewal plan (the “Plan”) for the governance of
projects and initiatives therein; and

WHEREAS, a proposal has been made which shows the desirability of expanding
the Urban Renewal Area to add and include all the property (the “Property”) lying within
the legal description set out in Exhibit A; and

WHEREAS, this City Council is desirous of obtaining as much information as
possible from the residents of the City before making this decision; and

WHEREAS, an amendment (the “Amendment”) to the Plan has been prepared
which (1) covers the addition of the Property to the Urban Renewal Area; and (2)
authorizes the undertaking of new urban renewal projects in the Urban Renewal Area
consisting of (a) using tax increment financing to pay the costs of constructing
improvements to Penn Meadows Park; and (b) using tax increment financing to pay the
costs of constructing arterial and collector street improvements; and

WHEREAS, it is now necessary that a date be set for a public hearing on the
designation of the expansion of the Urban Renewal Area and on the Amendment;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of North
Liberty, lowa, as follows:

Section 1. This City Council will meet at the Council Chambers, North Liberty,
lowa, on August 10, 2021, at 6:30 p.m., at which time and place it will hold a public hearing
on the designation of the expanded Urban Renewal Area described in the preamble
hereof and on the Amendment.

Section2.  The City Clerk shall publish notice of said hearing, the same being in
the form attached hereto, which publication shall be made in a legal newspaper of general
circulation in North Liberty, which publication shall be not less than four (4) and not more
than twenty (20) days before the date set for hearing.

Section3.  Pursuant to Section4035 of the Code of lowa, the City
Administrator and/or the Assistant City Administrator are hereby designated as the City’s

North Liberty - 2021 Resolution Number 2021-67
Page 2



North Liberty/421033-82/Set Hrg UR Amend (Adds)

representatives in connection with the consultation process which is required under that
section of the urban renewal law. It is hereby directed that representatives of Johnson
County and the Clear Creek Amana Community School District be invited to participate
in the consultation.

Section4. The proposed Amendment is hereby submitted to the City's
Planning and Zoning Commission for review and recommendations, as required by
Section 403.5, Code of lowa.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 13th day of July, 2021.

CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY:

TERRY L. DONAHUE, MAYOR
ATTEST:
|, Tracey Mulcahey, City Clerk of the City of North Liberty, hereby certify that at a meeting of the

City Council of said City, held on the above date, among other proceedings, the above was
adopted.

TRACEY MULCAHEY, CITY CLERK

North Liberty - 2021 Resolution Number 2021-67
Page 3



North Liberty/421033-82/Set Hrg UR Amend (Adds)

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING ON DESIGNATION OF EXPANDED NORTH
LIBERTY URBAN RENEWAL AREA AND ON PROPOSED URBAN
RENEWAL PLAN AMENDMENT

Notice Is Hereby Given: That at 6:30 p.m., at the Council Chambers, North Liberty,
lowa, on August 10, 2021, the City Council of the City of North Liberty will hold a public
hearing on the question of amending the urban renewal plan (the “Plan”) for the North
Liberty Urban Renewal Area and designating expanded North Liberty Urban Renewal
Area (the “Urban Renewal Area”), pursuant to Chapter 403, Code of lowa, by adding and
including all the property described as follows:

All of the public right-of-way of St. Andrews Drive from and including its
intersection with Kansas Avenue on the west and continuing east to and
including its intersection with the Centennial Park East Driveway.

The proposed amendment to the Plan brings the property described above under
the Plan and makes it subject to the provisions of the Plan. The amendment includes the
authorization of new urban renewal projects in the Urban Renewal Area consisting of (a)
using tax increment financing to pay the costs of constructing improvements to Penn
Meadows Park; and (b) using tax increment financing to pay the costs of constructing
arterial and collector street improvements.

At said hearing any interested person may file written objections or comments and

may be heard orally with respect to the subject matters of the hearing.

Tracey Mulcahey
City Clerk

North Liberty - 2021 Resolution Number 2021-67
Page 4



North Liberty/421033-82/Set Hrg UR Amend (Adds)

On motion and vote the meeting adjourned.

TERRY L. DONAHUE, MAYOR

Attest:

TRACEY MULCAHEY, CITY CLERK

North Liberty - 2021 Resolution Number 2021-67
Page 5



North Liberty/421033-82/Set Hrg UR Amend (Adds)

EXHIBIT A
Legal Description
Expanded North Liberty Urban Renewal Area
(August, 2021 Addition)

All of the public right-of-way of St. Andrews Drive from and including its intersection with
Kansas Avenue on the west and continuing east to and including its intersection with the
Centennial Park East Driveway.

North Liberty - 2021 Resolution Number 2021-67
Page 6



North Liberty/421033-82/Set Hrg UR Amend (Adds)

STATE OF IOWA
JOHNSON COUNTY SS:
CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY

, the undersigned, City Clerk of the City of North Liberty do hereby certify that
pursuant to the resolution of its City Council fixing a date of public hearing on the question
of designating the expanded North Liberty Urban Renewal Area for the City and on a
proposed urban renewal plan amendment, the notice, of which the printed slip attached
to the publisher’s affidavit hereto attached is a true and complete copy, was published on
the date and in the newspaper specified in such affidavit, which newspaper has a general
circulation in the City, and copies were sent to the county and school district.

WITNESS my hand this day of ,2021.

TRACEY MULCAHEY, CITY CLERK
(Attach here publisher’s affidavit of publication of notice.)

(PLEASE NOTE: This certificate must not be dated until the
publication has been made and you have reviewed it to be sure that the
notice was published on the date indicated in the attached affidavit.)

North Liberty - 2021 Resolution Number 2021-67
Page 7



North Liberty/421033-82/Set Hrg UR Amend (Adds)

STATE OF IOWA
JOHNSON COUNTY SS:
CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY

|, the undersigned, City Clerk of the City of North Liberty, do hereby certify that as
such I have in my possession or have access to the complete corporate records of the City
and of its officers; and that | have carefully compared the transcript hereto attached with
those records and that the attached is a true, correct and complete copy of the corporate
records relating to the action taken by the City Council preliminary to and in connection
with setting a date for public hearing on the question of designating the expanded North
Liberty Urban Renewal Area for the City and on an urban renewal plan amendment.

WITNESS my hand this___ day of ,2021.

TRACEY MULCAHEY, CITY CLERK

North Liberty - 2021 Resolution Number 2021-67
Page 8



DORSEY"
ahead

July 8, 2021

VIA EMAIL

Ryan Heiar

City Administrator/City Hall
North Liberty, 1A

Re:  North Liberty Urban Renewal Area (August, 2021 Addition)
Our File No. 421033-82

Dear Ryan:

We have prepared the attached materials which will enable the City Council to act on July
13, 2021 to set August 10, 2021 as the date for a public hearing on the expansion of the North
Liberty Urban Renewal Area and on an amendment to the existing urban renewal plan for the Area.

The notice which is included in the attached resolution must be published once, not less
than four (4) and not more than twenty (20) days prior to the date selected for the hearing. The
last date on which the notice can effectively be published is August 6, 2021. Please print a separate
copy of the notice for delivery to the newspaper, and please email a copy of the published notice
orngard.severie@dorsey.com.

In addition to publishing the notice of a hearing, a copy of the amendment to the urban
renewal plan must be submitted to the Planning and Zoning Commission, and the Commission
must provide a written recommendation to the City Council with respect to whether the
amendment is in conformance with the City’s general or comprehensive plans.

Also, a “consultation session” must be set up with Johnson County and the Clear Creek
Amana Community School District. Please refer to my separate letter attached for further details.

Please return one fully executed set of these proceedings, once all the actions have been
taken, and contact John Danos, Severie Orngard, or me if you have any questions.

Kind regards,

Amy Bjork
Attachments

cc: Tracey Mulcahey

801 Grand Avenue | Suite 4100 | Des Moines, IA | 50309-2790 | T 515.283.1000 | F 515.283.1060 | dorsey.com



DORSEY"
ahead

July 8, 2021

VIA EMAIL

Ryan Heiar

City Administrator/City Hall
North Liberty, 1A

Re:  North Liberty Urban Renewal Area Amendment/Consultation Session
Our File Number: 421033-82

Dear Ryan:

The lowa Urban Renewal Law requires that the City provide information concerning a
proposed urban renewal plan amendment to certain other governmental bodies which might be
affected by the use of tax increment financing within the amended urban renewal area.
Specifically, the City must send a copy of the urban renewal plan amendment and an invitation to
attend a meeting to discuss the urban renewal plan amendment to any county and school district
whose jurisdiction covers any property to be included within the amended urban renewal area.
This consultation must be held at least two weeks before the public hearing on August 10, 2021.

It is our understanding that the property within the City’s amended urban renewal area
would affect Johnson County and the Clear Creek Amana Community School District.

Attached is a draft letter which you may use in order to provide notification to these
governmental entities of the date, time and place of a meeting at which they may discuss the urban
renewal plan amendment. The law does not require that this be a meeting of the City Council, and
you may use your discretion about who represents the City at the meeting.

Along with the letter, you should send a copy of the urban renewal plan amendment and a
copy of the notice of the public hearing on the urban renewal plan amendment.

According to our records, here are the mailing addresses for the individuals who should
receive the notification letter and the enclosures:

Board of Supervisors

c¢/o Johnson County Auditor
Administration Building

913 South Dubuque Street, Suite 101
lowa City, lowa 52240

801 Grand Avenue | Suite 4100 | Des Moines, IA | 50309-2790 | T 515.283.1000 | F 515.283.1060 | dorsey.com



DORSEY"

ahead
Page 2

Superintendent

Clear Creek Amana Community School District
486 Highway 6 NW

PO Box 487

Oxford, lowa 52322

Please call John Danos, Severie Orngard, or me if you have questions.

Kind regards,

Amy Bjork

Attachment

cc: Tracey Mulcahey

DORSEY & WHITNEY LLP



[City letterhead]

DATE:
TO: Board of Supervisors, Johnson County
Superintendent, Clear Creek Amana Community School District
FROM: City Council
City of North Liberty, lowa
RE: North Liberty Urban Renewal Area Amendment

The City of North Liberty is in the process of expanding its North Liberty Urban Renewal
Area, and amending the urban renewal plan for the area and, pursuant to Section 403.5 of the Code
of lowa, the City is sending you the enclosed copy of its urban renewal plan amendment and
scheduling a meeting at which you will have the opportunity to discuss this amendment.

The meeting to discuss our urban renewal plan amendment has been set for
, 2021, at o’clock .m. at the
in North Liberty. If you are unable to send a representative to the meeting, we invite your written
comments. In addition, Section 403.5 gives your designated representative the right to make
written recommendations concerning the urban renewal plan amendment no later than seven days
following the date of the meeting.

The City Council will also hold a public hearing on this urban renewal plan amendment at
o’clock __.m. on August 10, 2021, and a copy of the notice of hearing is enclosed for your
information.

Please call our City Administrator at (319) 626-5712 if you have questions.

Enclosure



DORSEY"
ahead

July 14, 2021

To:  City of North Liberty, lowa Planning & Zoning Commission

Re:  North Liberty Urban Renewal Area/Urban Renewal Plan Amendment

A public hearing will be held by the City Council on August 10, 2021 on a proposed
amendment to the urban renewal plan for the North Liberty Urban Renewal Area to add the
property legally described in the proposed amendment and to approve a new urban renewal project.
| have prepared this memorandum to assist the Commission in performing its role in this process.

Section 403.5 of the Code of lowa requires that, before they hold a public hearing, the City
Council must submit a copy of the proposed plan amendment to the Commission, “for review and
recommendations as to its conformity with the general plan for the development” of the City. The
statute does not require that the Commission hold a hearing on the proposed plan amendment, nor
does it require that the Commission take any action to either approve or reject the proposed plan
amendment. It directs that the Commission review the plan amendment and comment to the City
Council as to whether the plan amendment conforms to, or is consistent with, the City’s
Comprehensive Plan. Please complete your review and submit any comments to the City Council
by Noon on August 10, 2021.

Please call John Danos or me at (515) 283-1000 if you have questions about the statutory
process.

Kind regards,

Amy Bjork

801 Grand Avenue | Suite 4100 | Des Moines, IA | 50309-2790 | T 515.283.1000 | F 515.283.1060 | dorsey.com



y North
& Liberty

North Liberty Planning Commission
Minutes
July 6, 2021

Roll Call

Chair Rebecca Keogh called the July 6, 2021 Planning Commission to order at 6:30 p.m.
Commission members present. Barry A'Hearn, Jason Heisler, Rebecca Keogh, Joesy Bathke,
David Willer; absent: Patrick Staber, Jessica Marks.

Other Present: Grant Lientz, Ryan Rusnak, Ben Mitchell, Derek Blackman, Carter Kurdlre, and other
interested citizens.

Approval of the Agenda
A'Hearn moved, seconded by Heisler, to approve the agenda. The vote was all ayes. Agenda
approved.

Election of Chairperson
Bathke moved, seconded by Heisler, to appoint Keogh as Chairperson. The vote was all ayes.
Motion carried.

Election of Vice-Chairperson.
Keogh moved, seconded by A'Hearn, to appoint Bathke as Vice-Chairperson. The vote was all
ayes. Motion carried.

Liberty Door Site Plan
Staff Presentation
Rusnak presented the request of the 13,045 square foot building addition, a 12,000 square foot
standalone building, and related infrastructure. The proposed use of the buildings is contractor
bays. Staff recommends that the Planning Commission accept the two listed findings:
1. The proposed use of the property would be consistent with the current I-1 Light
Industrial District; and
2. The site plan would achieve consistency with North Liberty Code of Ordinances
Section 165.04(2) entitled, "Site Plan Requirements “Section 169.12 entitled “Design
Standards, Section 169.13, entitled “Other Design Standards” and other Code of




Ordinances requirements, respectively; and forward the request to approve the Site
Plan to the City Council with a recommendation for approval.

Applicants Presentation
Ben Mitchell, from MMS Consultants was available for questions.

Public Comments
No public comment was offered.

Questions and Comments
The Commission had no discussion on the application.

Recommendation to the City Council

Bathke moved, seconded by Heisler, that the Planning Commission accept the two findings listed
and forward the site plan to the City Council with a recommendation for approval. The vote was:
ayes—Bathke, Keogh, Heisler, A'Hearn, Willer; nays—none; absent—Marks, Staber. Motion carried.

Zoning Map Amendment
Staff Presentation
Rusnak presented the City-initiated zoning map amendment which is located on 1.72 acres, more
or less, from I-1Light Industrial District to C-2-A Highway Commercial District on property located
at the southwest corner of Highway 965 and 240th Street (625 240th St). Staff's opinion is that
this property is located on a primary corridor of North Liberty, and without this amendment the
City would not have legal authority to deny a site plan, which is consistent with the I-1 District and
industrial design guidelines. Staff recommends the Planning Commission accept the two listed
findings:
1. Section 165.08 pf the North Liberty Code of Ordinances empowers the City to initiate
zoning map amendments; and
2. The zoning map amendment would be consistent with the North Liberty
Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use Map; respectively, and
forward the request to approve the Zoning Amendment and recommend approval to the City
Council.

Public Hearing was opened at 6:45 p.m. Staff has not received any formal objection to the request.
The hearing was closed.

Public Comments
No public comments were offered.

A’Hearn moved, seconded by Willer, that the Planning Commission accept the two listed findings
and forward the zoning map amendment to the City Council with a recommendation for approval.
The vote was: ayes—A'Hearn, Heisler, Wlller Bathke, Keogh; nays—none; absent— Marks, Staber.
Motion carried.



Approval of Previous Minutes
Heisler moved, seconded by A'Hearn to approve the minutes of the June 1, 2021 Planning
Commission meeting. The vote was all ayes. Minutes approved.

Old Business
No old business was presented.

New Business
No old business was presented.

Adjournment
At 650 p.m. Heisler moved, A'Hearn seconded to adjourn the meeting. All ayes. Meeting

adjourned.

Minutes by Mary Byers, Deputy City Clerk



	8-3-2021 Planning Commission Agenda
	SP21-06 - Staff Report w background
	2021-67 Set Hrg UR Amend Adds (North Liberty-82 2021)
	07-06-21 P&Z Minutes

